H

<

VIE. New Business:

PUBLIC DEFENDER SERVICE CORPORATION

Call to Order

Rell Call

Board of Trustees Regular Meeting

Tuesday, March 22, 2013
Conference Room,

Public Defender Service Corporatien

12:30 p.m.

AGENDA

Proof of Due Notice of Meeting:

5 Working Days Notice: Marianas Variety, Friday, March 14, 2013
48 Hours Notice: Marianas Variety, Wednesday, March 20, 2013

Determination of Quorum

Approval of Minutes:  (Regular Meeting of January15, 2013)

Old/Unfinished Business:

A

Hoow

F.

A

Financial Status Update (PDSC and APD

Allotment Releases)

Domestic Violence Program Update

Alternate Public Defender Updat

PDSC’s Policy for Conflicts of Interest

Formation of Task Force re: Development of
Civil Division at PDSC

Hiring of Chief Fiscal Officer

PDSC’s Fiscal Year 2014 Budget Request
(Resolution No. 05-13)

VIIL. Public Discussion

IX.

Adjournment and Next Meeting Date



#mene PHOOINES/ASIA e

Japan, US mark anniversary
of battle for Iwo Jima island

China says it will give nonprofits a greater role

BELJING (AP)—China pledged
Wednesday to allow  chari-
ties, indhustry essociations and
oher nonprofit groups to play
a greater role in society in an
acknowledgement of the grow-
ing importance of independent
organizations the suthoritarian
govemment  traditionally  has
treated with suspicion

Civil Affairs Minister Li Liguo
said that as past of the Cabinct’s
recently anfiounced restructuring
plan, the government will expand
the scope of functions it will let
elher groups fulfill,

Sumatran tiger mauls Indonesian farmer to death

“Overall, from now an, the role
that our country's sacial organi-
zations will play in cconomic
and social development will be
cxpﬂnd:d and strenpthened,” Ei

Chmn calls notprofi, usually
independent  groups  “social
organizations.” From providing
HIV counseling to gay men to
shr,llcrmg abused women, from

imporiant role in helping under-

MEDAN (AP) - A Kamman Y Natianal Park,
rmre Sumotma tiger LU{?IS,32, Yudi Santoso, said
bas raulead o fummer WS Kifed EhJSWE&'( 32-year-old Karman
o death on Indone- Wiz Working on Lubis was killed this
sia’s Surnatra istand, a nﬁﬁe{p]anta. week while warking
pompling  terified tion near the park on a rubber plmia-
villagers to call for  © tion near the park in
the animal w0 be DNOISUMANE  Nodh Sumam prov-
killed, a park officisl pmwhce, ince. His mangled
said  Wednesday. was  found
The same animal is suspected in -~ Toesday sbow 1 kilometer (less
attacks on five other people. than a mile) from the plantation.

Thrnﬂim.lnlBatmgGadu

Fearful farmers have psked

BTOups.

Li said such groups will na
longer need to find povemment
spansors in order to obtain the
official registration that granls
them nonpeofit smius. Such
proups will now be able to regis-
ter themselves direcily with the
Civil Affairs Ministry, he naid,
though he did not provide detnils
on how the ministty would sssess
applicalions.

Repistration allows nonpmf-
its 1o operate legnlly, raise funds
domestically and become eligi-
ble for some tax exertptions.

muharities to shoot the tiger, cven
though it is protecied by law. The
local government plans to try to
trop and relocate it
Indonesin is hore to scine 400
Sumatran tigers, which are on
the brink of extinction beciuse
of deforcstation, pogching amd
clashes with people. The World
Wildlife Fund says ther mombers
have dwindled o about 404,
down fron about 1,000 in the

L 2

ROTARY CLUB OF
NORTHERN GUAM

. - Dravnnglm W

NEwnnAwma DATE
, April 24, 2013 = 12:00 Noon E
Nissan Motors S uwmmn,!lpperTurmn *

Hee# fut e pr:mt towie,

u!u,

1970s. |

2a

TICHETS AVAILARIE AT
ns

1 ric from Pycnigyang

TOKYO (Al") = Japan and the
U.S. are marking the $8th anni-
versary one of the most iconic
battles of World War 1 on the
tiny island of Iwo Jima.
Representztives of the Japa-
nese soldiers who died, govern-
ment officials end a hand-
ful of U.S, veterans gathered
Wedneaday an the island to
remember the battle that began
on Feb. 19, 1945, and officially
ended when the volcanic crag

waus declared sceure by the U.S.
on March 26, 1945.

The fighing claimed 6,821
American and 21,570 Japanese
lives. About 12,000 Japanese
end 218 Americans are stll
clageified as missing in action.

The island, 700 miles (1,100
kilometers) south of Tokyo,
is now uninhabited cxcept
for o small Japanese military
outpost. It is now known in
Japan a3 foto.

NKorea criticizes SKorea
president’s ‘swish of skirt’

SEOQUL {AP)— North Korea's
first  public,  senior-level
mention of South Korea's first
female presidentended upbeing
a sexist crack, The _
body that controls
Pyongyang's mili-
tary  complained
Wednesday  about
the “venomous
swish” of her skirt.
But despite tha
swipe,andacontinu-
ing torrent of rheto-

threatening nuclear
war and other mayhem, Presi-
dent Park Geun-hye is sticking
by her campaign vow to rcach
out to North Korea's young
leader, Kim Jong Us, and 10
send the country much-needed
humanitarian aid.

¥im Jong Un

Park’s North Korea policy
is of keen inlerest not only
on the Korean Peainsula but
also among officials in Wash-
ington, Bedjing and
Tokyo.  Analysts
believe her course
will set the initial
tone for new North
Korea policy in
those capitals.

Park’s  officials
have also kept o
wary eye on North
Korea's recent
tireats in the wake
of U.N. sanctions last week
over Pyongyany 'sthind nuclear
test. The bellicose thetoric is
seen by outtiders as an attempt
to boost loyalty for Kim Jung
Un and to win aid from Seoul
and Washington.

v of Crm

Professianal Buliding Hagdtha, Guam.

Dffice st A75-4270/9.

Rabmaed R Cabre s Lomaren £ Janaria
Snouph - ayusywd

"PUBLIC SERVICE ANNOUNCEMENT

The Department of Chamarro Affairs Board of Trustees will hold a Reqular Boatd
Mecting on Thunday, March 21, 2013 at 200 pm. Locatior Department of
Chamarm Affairs Confarence Room, 194 Heman Cortsz Avenue 15t Floor Terlaje

Indivichals requiring spedal accommodations may lso contact the President’s

Thi advertisement wa gk by the Depvtmens of Chorrusr Affsrg, on-Approprioted Findy,

Lt Corremsay Gumen

Service Corpomation,

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING

The Public Defender Service Corporation Board
of Trusteas will conduct a regular mesting on
Friday, March 22, 2013 at 12:3D
Conference Room of the Public Defender
located at the MVP
Sinajana Commercial Building, Unit B, 779
Route 4, Sinajana, Guam 96910.

Coples of the agenda will be available prior to
the meeting at the Public Defender
Corporation {address above).

Individuals requiring special accommodations
are asked to contact Mrs. Bemadailte S.N.
Chargualaf at 475-3100.

s/ CHIEF JUSTICE F. PHILIP CARBULLIDO
Chairman

Thix public notice is paid for with governmem funds
admimistered by the Public Defender Service Corporation,

p.m. in the

ervice




Locdl

WEDNEEDAY, MARACH 21, 2013 - MARIANAS VARIETY (GLIAM EDITHON

5

By Lousis Losinio
lousila @mwglem.com
Vartety Naws Staf

THE education “Table Talk™
organized by Sen.  Alinc
Yamashita continued yesier-
day with members of the Guam
Education Board and officials
of the University of Guam in
attendlance.

Guam Education Board chair-
man lase . Couz, University of
Guam President Robert Under-
woad, acting UOG Senior Vice
President James Selimann and
Governor’s Chief Education
Advisor Vince Leon Guer-
rero used the venue as en open
forum toy discuss various educa-
tiona! issues.

Among the topice discussed
was 1the Guahan Academy
Charter School which will need

Guam lawmakers invited to NZ forum

By Lousils Loaknin
louslia @ mvguam.com
Vaniely News Stalr

GUAM lawmakers have an
oppartunity to  collaborate
with fellow Oceania leaders
when they visit New Zealand
to attend a forum hosted by
Prime Minister John Key.

The objective of the forum is
to promote more understanding
and cobesion among emerging
palitical leaders from across
the Pacific. The invitation was
extended to Guam’s senators
by the Foreign Affairs, Defense
and Trade Committee of the
New Zealund Partiament,

The forum, entitled “Pacific
Parliamentary and Political
Leaders Forum,” will be held
in Wellington in April. Invited
o attend are Sens, Aline A,
Yamashita, Tommy Morri-

lo provide information about
its business license, site loca-
ton and start date by March
31, hberwise, federal program
funding will be reprogrommed
to other Consolidated Gront
programs. GEB chairman Cnz
promised he would meet with
the Charter School Councit
ond Cuahan Academy Charter
School.

Cruz also said he has met
with teachers who have been
unable 1o pass the Praxis test.
These teachers have sent a peti-
tion to the Guam Commission
for Educator Certification for
recomideration.

Also discussed was GDOE's
passible use of Tiyan property.
Leon Guerrero, the govemear’s
chief education advisor, said
he and the governor will meet

son, Dennis Rodrigucz, and
Michae] San Nicofas.

Yamashita will be unable to
attend the forum as she will be
celebrating her son's gradus-
tion from cellege during that
time. However, the genator
said she has been in commu-
nication with a forum sttache
and has forwarded critical
topics for passible discussion.
‘Theee include early childhood
education, maturnl resources,
developmental dizabilitics
and mental health, and how
Guam and New Zealand can
cach grow their respective
ceonmrics.

According to  the New
Zealand Parliamentary
website, the forum’s focus
“is on strengthening regional
governance, building stronger

democracy across the Pacific,

with GDOE Superintendent Jan
Femandez and GEB members
to discuss what is planned for
the property.

As for the university, UOG
officialssaid they are continuing
to conduct an intemnal review of
orgenizing principals to reach
UOGs potential as o great insti-
tution of higher learning, aligm-
ing all its resources to meet its
nission, prodocing leaders and
provide for economic growth,

Some of the plans include
looking  into  establishing
a Resowrce Corporation at
UOG and the development of
research/cducational  facilities
on adjacent properties.

The next “Table Talk”
is scheduled for Aprl 2 at
Yamashitz's office.

and  addressing  issues
concem to the Pacific,”
“Acknowledging that Guam
plays a significent role and has
something critical to contrib-
ute is pgreatly appreciated,
While it is common to criticize
Icadership, 85 that conversa-
tion comes with the position,
it should also be conventional
to conpratulate recognition and
inclusion,” Yamashita said.
Some ofthe topics that willbe
discusaed at the forum inchude |
the importance of parliament |
to communitics; the global !
cconomic outlook and impli- |
cations for the region; envi-
ruonmental issues, maximizng
the value of social and other |
media; how to improve service
delivery to removed communi-
ties; and improving the gender
balance in parliamenis, E

of

| atest OPA audit shows
increase in GPT's assets

By Joy White
joy @ mvguam.com
Variely Nows Siaff

THE Guam Prescrvation Trust
closed fiscal year 2012 with a
significantincreaseinnetussels
of $4.7 million compared 1o a
$573,000 loss in FY2011, the
Office of Public Accountabil-
ity reported yesterday.

According to OPA, the
increase was primarily due
to the recovery of bad debts
of $4.3 million from the
2011 Hotel Occupancy Tax
(HOT) Bond proceeds, and
an increase in building permit
feen of $396,000.

Primarily funded from
building permit fees collected
by the Department of Public
Works, GPT i3 & nonprofit,
public  corporation  dedi-
cated to preserve and protect
Guam’s historic sites, culiure
and petspectives for the bene-
fit and future of the people of
Guam,

GPT received an unquali-
fied clean opinion from its
indeperdent suditors, Emst &
Young LLP. However, in order
to receive the clean opinion, six
andit adjustments were made
that cumulatively reduced net
assets by $189,000.

Despitc the fact that GFT's
accounting  services  are
outsourced to a reputable firm,
OPA said GPT’s management
bas not built up its imtemal
accounting infrastructure

and relies extensively on the
otditors.

For the first time in six
fiscal years, however, GPT
had ne complience or intemal
control findings. GPT's one
repeat significant deficiency
an completeness of reveoues
from FY2006 o FY2011 was
reduced to a management
letter comment in FY2012,
OPA reported. The manape-
ment lelter also noted another
area pertaining to outstanding
enctmbrances.

GPT's primary source aof
reverue is the DPW build-
ing permit fees, representing
98 percent of total revenucs.
DEW fecs consist of build-
ing permit fees, re-inspection
fees, and fines for vandalism
and thefi of historic properties,

According to OPA, GPT's
operating revenues increased
by 57 percent or $396,000
from $699,000 in FY2011 to
51.1 million in FY2012, duc to
the increase in building permit
fee collections. OPA attribuied
the significant increase to the
increased construction activity
on Guam.

GPT also recoversd $4.3
millien, originally written off
as bal debts, from the 201!
HOT Bonds, with GPT plan-
ning to use this for the resto-
ration of the old Guam Legis-
latyre, the Umatac Outdoor
Library, and three homes in the
historic district of [nalihan.

Barcinas to speak at GCC

By Lousila Loainia

louslz @rmvguem.com

Viwrivly News Stal
SUPERIOR Court of Guam
Judge Arthur Barcinas will
give the opening keynote
today during the first day of
the free Guam Community

College  Adult Educaticn
Conference, “Preparing for
the Next Step.”

Barcinas will speak about
the benefits of earning an
adult high school diploma or
GED, and bow takiny that first
step can lead to much better
opportunities.

GCC’s  Adult Education
Conference runs March 20
to 21, from 4 to 7 p.m. in the
GCC Multipurpose  Audito-
riam (Building 400).

Service Corporation,

the meeting

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING

The Pubilc Defender Service Corporation Board
of Trusiees will conduct a regular meeting on
Friday, March 22, 2013 at 12:30 p.m. In the
Conference Room of the Public Defender
locatad at the MVP
Sinajana Commercial Bulldin%. Unit B, 779
Routs 4, Singjana, Guamn 36310,

Coples of the agenda will be available prior to
at the Public Defender Service
Corpaoration (address abova).

Individuals requiring spectal accommodations
are asked to contact Mrs. Bemadette S.N.
Chargualaf at 475-3100.

Is{ CHIEF JUSTICE F. PHILIP CARBULLIDO
Chalrman

This public notice by paid for with government funds
administered by the Public Defender Service Corporativn.




PUBLIC DEFENDER SERVICE CORPORATION
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Regular Meeting
of
Tuesday, January 15, 2013
12:49 p.m.
PDSC Conference Room

MINUTES

CALL TO ORDER:

This meeting was called to order by the Chairman, Chief Justice F. Philip Carbullido at
12:49 p.m.

ROLL CALL:
Present: Chief Justice F. Philip Carbullido, Chairman
Presiding Judge Alberto C. Lamorena III, Vice-Chairman
Attorney Cynthia V. Ecube, GBA President
Donna Muna-Quinata, Member
CathyAnn C. Gogue, Member
Others Present: Attorney Eric D. Miller, PDSC Executive Director

Attorney Ana Maria Gayle, APD Supervising Attorney
Bernadette S.N. Chargualaf, PDSC Administrative Director
Julito B. Tingson, Jr., MIS Administrator
Cecelia M. Fernandez, Administrative Assistant

PROOF OF DUE NOTICE OF MEETING:

“Notice of Public Meeting” was published in Marianas Variety on Friday, January 04,
2013 and Friday, January 11, 2013.

DETERMINATION OF QUORUM:
With the presence of all board members, a quorum was determined for this meeting.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: Minutes of the regular board meeting held on Tuesday,
October 23, 2012 were adopted and approved subject to correction.

Pagelof4



OLD BUSINESS:

A.

Financial Status Update (PDSC and APD Allotment Releases):
Administrative Director Bemnadette Chargualaf reported that PDSC received
allotments through December 2012.

For Alternate Public Defender (APD), the ailotment for the first quarter of
FY2013 will be released by Friday, January 18, 2013,

Domestic Violence Program Update: Discussion of this matter was also
combined with item “A” under New Business for this meeting’s agenda. The
discussion centered on the financial status of the program, and the fact that funds
will be exhausted by March 31, 2013.

The Memorandum of Understanding for Fiscal Year 2012 is presently at the
Department of Administration awaiting required signatures (Executive Director
Eric Miller has completed the portion needing his signature).

Alternate Public Defender Update: APD Supervising Attorney Annie Gayle
brought up the “Time Standards” imposed by the courts as to the progress of a
case. She asked if additions can be made when dealing with delays in appointing
the Alternate Public Defender to a case. When the court appointment is delayed,
there is too little time to meet these standards.

Chief Justice Carbullido related that a committee is re-evaluating the Time
Standards requirement at this time. Attorney Gayle was tasked to submit a

written request to Justice Robert Torres, with a copy to be transmitted to the Chief
Justice.

Director’s Performance Review (SGCA §43201): Chief Justice Carbullido
thanked Cathy Gogue for her timely completion of this matter. The Performance
Review for the period of August 29, 2011 to February 29, 2012 was then adopted
and approved. Director Milfer interjected that another review will be due on
February 28, 2013.

Chief Justice Carbullido then instructed Ms. Gogue to send an electronic file to
Mrs. Chargualaf who will transfer it onto the PDSC’s letterhead stationery, with
provisions for signatures from Cathy, Director Miller and the Chief Justice prior
to publishing the required notice to the public.

Resolution Numbers 04-12 and 05-12: Night Differential Policy (pending
Board approval): Prior to voting on the motion introduced to extend Night
Differential Pay to affected PDSC attorneys, CathyAnn Gogue stated for the
record that she had reservations as to the adoption of these resolutions, since
lawyers are exempt (professional) employees. Director Miller stated that the law

Page20f4



must be followed, or the PDSC may face lawsuits from employees for back pay,
ete.

As to the vote taken on the motion, the Chief Justice, the Presiding Judge and
Attorney Ecube affirmed the resolutions, while members Donna Quinata and
Cathy Gogue opposed them.

PDSC’s Policy for Conflicts of Interest: PDSC Director Eric Miller reported
that work is in progress, and that he hopes to have a more formal draft to submit
to the board by the next meeting.

This item will remain on the agenda for the next board meeting,

Formation of Task Force re: Development of Civil Division Within the
PDSC: PDSC Director Eric Miller presented this matter, and indicated that he
has spoken to a legislator regarding a funding source for this program. One
option is to charge “user fees” (i.e., traffic fines, or sin taxes”, combined with
other federal grants in order to generate funding for a small office.

Chief Justice Carbullido tasked Director Miller to come up with a plan, taking the
members’ comments into consideration, and to include it in the Corporation’s
Fiscal Year 2014 Budget Request. In addition, Director Miller is to assist the
board in convincing the legislature of the program’s importance, referencing the
statutory requirements for civil cases.

Presiding Judge Lamorena cautioned the Corporation to be very careful with the
types of civil cases it accepts. Attorney Ecube mentioned that there is an unfair
advantage in domestic cases, more specifically to the party who has to hire a
private lawyer.

VIL. NEW BUSINESS:

A.

Resolution No. 03-13 (Request to Use PDSC Lapsed Funds for Funding
Advance of the Domestic Violence Program: As indicated above, this topic
included the information that funds for the program will run out around March 31,
2013.  Although the Memorandum of Understanding is presently at the
Department of Administration, there is no telling as to when all the required
signatures will be completed and the release of funds authorized. A motion was
made and voted upon to adopt Resolution No. 03-13, providing an advance to the
Domestic Violence Program from the PDSC Operations fund.

Hiring of Chief Fiscal Officer at FY2013 Budgeted Amount: Administrative
Director Chargualaf reported on the difficulty of recruiting for this position
vacancy. Previous selections have declined the position due to “low pay”. A
third Job Announcement regarding the opening of the position was made and
remains open. She asked for the board’s approval to extend the pay grade and

Page3of4



=

2

level (FY2013’s budgeted amount), which was formerly held by Cecilia A.T.
Lizama.

Chief Justice Carbuilido prefers that we allow the recruitment process for the third
Job Announcement to reach completion and see who qualifies for the vacancy. If
the PDSC is not able to fill it, then the Board can be approached for an above-step
recruitment at the next meeting,

Resolution No. 04-03 (Request to Use Lapsed Funds for Atiendance at
Attendance at Tennessee Trial College): Board members were informed of this
subject at the last meeting by Executive Director Eric Miller. PDSC Attorney
Suresh Sampath and APD Attorney Jeffrey Warfield have expressed an interest in
attending this training, which will be held in Tennessee from April 2-6, 2013.
Because Attorney Richard McGee and his colleagues (presenters at the Trial
College held in Guam last May), have offered to pay the airfares for two (2)
attorneys, this is an opportunity for our attorneys to obtain training at $850 per
person. While at the college, per diem expenses will not be necessary since
lodging, food and other accommodations will be provided.

A motion was introduced and subsequently adopted approving Resolution No. 04-
03.

Ten Percent (10%) Cut re: Executive Director’s Salary (Public Law 31-279):
Board members were informed that this mandate would affect Director Miller’s
salary; the 10% cut will be imposed in accordance with the law.

Merit Bonus Awards (informational purposes only): Administrative Director
Chargualaf reported that since respective employees of the executive branch
received their bonus awards, this matter will be looked into for PDSC employees
in order to ensure an equitable application of the law. Funds for this purpose will
be included in the Corporation’s budget request for FY2014. Chief Justice
Carbuilido issued a reminder that the board’s obligation is limited to the last four
(4) years and not necessarily for any time period prior to that.

PUBLIC DISCUSSION: None.

ADJOURNMENT AND NEXT MEETING DATE: There being no further business
up for discussion, this meeting was adjourned at 1:44 p.m. The next board meeting is
scheduled for Friday, March 1, 2013.

lly submitted,

. CHARGUALAF

Pagedof4



PUBLIC DEFENDER
SERVICE CORPORATION

Fiscal Year 2014
Budget Request

March 22, 2013



oeecron PUBLIC DEFENDER SERVICE CORPORATION STAFP ATTORNEYS

(Kotperasion Setbision Defensot Pupbleku) P

Temance A, Long

Loretta T, Guliemez-Llong

GOVERNMENT OF GUAM . Pubg:):\ £ﬁhbd

MVP Sinajona Commercical Buiiding, Undt B aym ogan
779 Route 4, Sinajana, Guam 96910-5174 Jacelyn M. Raden

P J
Tet: {671) 475-3100 O Foc (671) 477-5844 Merio &, Flsaniok

- Rebecca M. Warfisld
ADMINISTRATIVE DIRECTOR AN N. Nusbaum

Bermnadette 5.N. Chargualal Sureth Sampath
Bricn E. Kegeimeis
Mikaela J. Sikey

April 01, 2013

Senator Vicente (ben) C. Pangelinan

Chairman,

Committee on Appropriations, Public Debt,
Legal Affairs, Retirement, Public Parks,
Recreation, Historic Preservation, and Land

I Mina’ Trentai Dos Na Liheslaturan Guahan

324 W, Soledad Ave., Suite 101

Hagidtiia, Guam 96910

Hafa Adai Senator Pangelinan:

Submitted herewith for your review is the Public Defender Service Corporation’s (PDSC) Fiscal Year
2014 Budget Request presented in the same Performance Based Budgeting format as that of Fiscal
Year 2013, and as required by Public Law 24-287.

The following is a summary of our request:

PROGRAM CATEGORY: REQUEST:
Director’s Office $ 830,859.00
Attorneys 1,747.423.00
Investigative Services 316,021.00
Legal Secretarial Services 720,152.00
Records Management & Property Control 64,798.00
Process Services 99.865.00
Legal Clerical Services 205,185.00
Fiscal Services 151,612.00
Persounel Services 67,918.00
Management Information Systems Services 314,354.00
Alternate Public Defender
(funded by Judicial Client Services/Indigent Defense Fund) -0-
Domestic Violence Program Specialist
(funded by STOP Violence Against Women Federal
Grant Administered by the Office of the Governor) -0-
TOTAL FISCAL YEAR 2014 BUDGET REQUEST: $4,518,187.00




Cover Letter
FY2014 Budget Request
Page2 of 3

For Fiscal Year 2014, the PDSC seeks funding in order to fill the positions of one (1) Attorney I,
one (1) Legal Secretary 1, and one Accounting Technician I which were authorized in Fiscal
Year 2013. We call your attention to the Agency Narrative and the Decision Packages for these
respective divisions where justifications for these positions are presented. Although funding was
technically approved in Fiscal Year 2013s appropriation, the PDSC was forced to forego filling
these positions in order to deal with the shortfalls in operations.

Furthermore, in an attempt to comply with the agency’s mandate relative to providing assistance
to qualified individuals in various civil cases, thereby ensuring the lifting of a continuous
moratorium, we hope to establish a Civil Division of the Public Defender Service Corporation in
Fiscal Year 2014. This program will be structured in a manner similar to the office of the
Alternate Public Defender. It will be funded through legislative appropriation directly to the
PDSC, and specifically for this division. Although logistically separated from the PDSC’s
facilities, it will remain a part of the Corporation, with administrative duties assumed by the
current PDSC administrative staff in order to contain costs. To this end, we ask for monies to
provide for one (1) Attorney III position, as well as one (1) Legal Secretary II position. Office
space rental, office equipment and other necessities associated with the operations of this
program are also imperative for its success.

Any other increases in the Personnel Services category are due to mandated items, such as pay
adjustments and/or salary increments, higher rates in the government’s share of retirement
contributions, medical, dental and/or life insurance premiums, etc.

With the increased staffing levels, corresponding increases in other object categories such as
Smali Equipment (items with a cost less than $5,000), Contractual Services {malpractice
insurance for additional attorneys, Miscellaneous (Guam Bar Association dues and/or training),
Supplies and Materials, etc., become necessary in order to provide the proper tools and work
environment for these employees.

Overall, the organization continues to exercise frugality and sound, fiscal responsibility in
carrying out its mission of providing quality legal representation to its indigent clients. The
office of the Alternate Public Defender (APD), a subsidiary of the PDSC, remains in operation,
and continues to mitigate the financial burden of indigent defense on our island. In its ninth year
of operation, the administrative needs of the APD are met by the PDSC (for personne! services,
fiscal operations, management information systems), in order to keep spending levels in these

areas to a minimum. In this manner, we are able to contain the ever-rising costs of indigent
defense at levels far below those of the past.

The PDSC is also a sub-grantee of the STOP Violence Against Women federal program
administered by the Office of the Governor. Thus, federal funds ensure the presence of a
Domestic/Family Violence Program Specialist who assists attorneys in the delivery of legal
services to victims of family violence.

"



Cover Letter
FY2014 Budget Request
Page3 of 3

Working with the Public Defender Service Corporation does not only involve the technical
knowledge and understanding of the law. Tt requires a committed and compassionate attitude to
serving the less fortunate residents of Guam, day in and day out. It also calls for learning to live
within our limited means. At the end of the day, the gratification and satisfaction we get is in the
fact that we have made a difference in an individual’s life.

This Fiscal Year 2014 Budget Request was approved by the PDSC Board of Trustees af its
duly-noticed meeting on March 22, 2013,

Should you have any questions or desire further information, please feel free to contact Mrs.
Bernadette S.N. Chargualaf, Administrative Director, or me at the telephone number listed
above.

Sincerely,

Attorney ERIC D. MILLER,
Executive Director

"



PUBLIC DEFENDER SERVICE CORPORATION
(Kotperasion Setbision Defensot Pupbleku)

GOVERNMENT OF GUAM
MVP singjona Commercid Building, Unit B
779 Route 4
Sinojana, Guam 96910
Tel: {671) 475-3100 Fox: [671) 477-5844

BOARD OF TRUSTEES BEFORE THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Hon. F. Philp Corbulido OF THE

Chaimon PUBLIC DEFENDER SERVICE CORPORATION
\'}."c“ ,.g:;"mﬁﬁ Lamorana Ui RELATIVE TO THE APPROVAL OF THE

PDSC FISCAL YEAR 2014 BUDGET REQUEST
Afty. Cynthia V. Ecuba

Member

RESOLUTION NO. PDSC 05-13
Mn. Donna Muna- Quinala

Member
WHEREAS, Chapter 11 of Title 12 Guam Code Annotated established the Public
M. CathyAnn C. Gogue Defender Service Corporation (PDSC) in order to provide effective
legal aid and assistance to individuals on Guam who are unable to
afford counsel; and
ADMINISTRATION
Afty. Eric D. Miler WHEREAS, in order to fulfill the mandates of Chapter 11, Title 12 Guam Code
Executive Diactor Annotated, the PDSC requires legislative appropriations through the
Bemadette S.N. Chargualaf budgetary process established for each fiscal year; and
Adrministrative Director
WHEREAS, the PDSC has, through its Executive Director and Administrative

Director, presented the Corporation’s Fiscal Year 2014 Budget
Request of $4,518,187 to the Board of Trustees on March 22, 2013;

and

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees finds this budget request appropriate and
adequate to carry out the Corporation’s mission in Fiscal Year 2014;
now therefore be it

RESOLVED, the Board of Trustees of the Public Defender Service Corporation, at

its meeting of March 22, 2012 hereby approves the PDSC Fiscal Year
2014 Budget Request of $4,518,187 with all its provisions contained
therein being attached hereto and made a part of this resolution.

DULY AND REGULARLY ADOPTED THIS 22nd day of March, 2013.

Chief Justice F. PHILIP CARBULLIDO
Chairman

ATTEST:

BERNADETTE S.N. CHARGUALAF
Secretary




PUBLIC DEFENDER SERVICE CORPORATION
Government of Guam
MVP Sinajana Commercial Building, Unit B
779 Route 4
Sinajana, Guam 96910

Fiscal Year 2014 Budget

Agency Program Performance-Based
Budget Certification

This is to certify that I have carefully reviewed the attached budget documents and
find the amounts requested therein to be sufficient to execute the mission, goals
and objectives of this department for Fiscal Year 2014. I further certify the
accuracy of the information contained in this document.

Attorney ERIC D. MILLER,
Executive Director

Dated: March 20, 2013

LN



l ATTORNEYS I

PUBLIC DEFENDER SERVICE CORPORATION

ORGANIZATIONAL CHART — FY 2014

“ BOARD OF TRUSTEES ||

|| DIRECTOR “

ALTERNATE
PUBLIC
DEFENDER

CIVIL DIVISION

= DOMESTIC VIOLENCE

ADMINISTRATION

|

MANAGEMENT
INFORMATION
SYSTEMS

PERSONNEL FISCAL
SERVICES SERVICES

PROGRAM

CRETARIA ADMINISTRATIVE
LEGA]é]?]?V[CEg L SUPPORT LEGAL CLERICAL
SERVICES SERVICES

PROCESS
SERVICES

INVESTIGATIVE
SERVICES

RECORDS
PROPERTY



I ANVITHOES TvDaT (8)

0 AMV.LTEDES TVvDHT (7)

1 437D VDT (€)

1HOLVOLLSHANI (2)

|

1 YOLVOLLSAANI (€) H

111 SET0 TvoaT (1) [ 4EDLA0 SSHO0Ud
1 AMV.LE90dS TvDaT (€) [ ¥OLVOILSFANI (D ||
[
! HOEL WTLIOYDIA ¥ —
MOSIAYEENS
JOSIAYALNS ALNEJOUd ‘SEIO00TE YOSIAYHANS XE1D TVDH'T
AUVLTEOAS TV : HOIAYES mmﬂuoﬁ HOLVOLLSHANI JAIHD
AOIANAS TVIHVLIUDAS Tvod 1 SADIAMAS FALIVHLSININGY SADIANAS NOLLVOLLSHANI
I NVIDINIHOEL DLOOV [ ISATYNY
SIWHLSAS YEINdNOD
I YHTO TVOHT LNVISISSY NONQV Al |
ISIIvIDads
[ AMVLA¥DES TVDaT (2) YIADLIAO "TVOSIA AHIHD TANNOSYHd WOLVILSININAY ST
IF AMVLITHOES TvHaT (1) [ [ 1
M AAV.LRDES TvoaT (1) SADIANAS TVISIA TAINNOSHAd STIN

DAS

TVORTTO/TVIIVIRIOES TVIAT

I AANYOLLY (7)

11 AANMOLLY (€)

[ YOLVOLLSTANI MOLDHEIA HALLVILSINONQY
[ YOLVDLLSIANI
NOLLVOLLSIANT NOLLVMLEINIINaV
11 AMYLTH03S TvDoaT (D
I AFNMOLLY m:v I
I AANMOLLV (1
AL AGNHOLLY (€) 1 AANFOLLY (D)
1 NOISIAIA TIAID
(MOSIA¥A4NS)
_ ]
WAANTAAA JF19Nd TLVNIILTY STALSAVL 40 AAVOd
y107 AAd
LIVHD ONIJAVIS

NOILVIOAI 0D IDIAVIAS HAANASHA OI'1d(ld

Al ANMOLLY (01

SAINHOLLY




PUBLIC DEFENDER SERVICE CORFPORATION
FUNCTIONAL STATEMENT-—FY 2014

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Policy-making body responsible for providing an effective legal aid and
assistance program (o those persons who are unable to afford counsel, It is
also an appellate Board in personnel matters,

DIRECTOR

Responsible for carrying out the mis-
sion of the Corporation.

ALTERNATE PUBLIC DEFENDER

Responsible for providing quality legal con-
sultation and services to indigent persons
who conflict with PDSC and/or as assigned
by the Courts,

CIVIL DIVISION

ATTORNEYS
Responsible for providing quality legal consultation

and services to indigent persons of the Territory of
Guam within prescribed standards and goals.

the Courts.

Responsible for providing quality legal con-
sultation and services to indigent persons in
limited civil matiers and/or as assipned by

ADMINISTRATION

Responsible for administering all the supportive func-
tions of the Corporation. Advises the Director and
Board of Trustees on administrative and operational

tnatters,
{ | ]
PERSONNEL SERVICES MANAGEMENT FISCAL SERVICES
INFORMATION SYSTEMS
Responsible for personnel programs and activities such as Responsible for the fiscal op-
recruitment and selection, classification and pay, training Responsible for developing and | |erations of the Corporation
and development, performance evaluation, employee managing the automated sys-| {relative to budgeting and ac-
grievance and personnel rules and regulations. tems of the Corporation. counting.
ADMINISTRATIVE
LEGAL SECRETARIAL SERVICES SUPPORT SERVICES LEGAL CLERICAL SERVICES

Responsible for providing legal secretarial ser- . Responsible for the initial eligibility determina-
vices to attorneys by expediting the processing Responsible for providing

of cases and acting as liaison between clients
and attorneys.

Jegal administrative sup-
port services to Attorneys
for the processing of

tion of potential clients and administrative sup-
pott services such as reception, telephone opera-
tions, and receipt and delivery of documents.

cases.

PROCESS
SERVICES

Responsibie for serving and notify-
ing all parties involved in the repre-
sentation of a client.

INVESTIGATIVE
SERVICES

Responsible for providing criminal
and civil investigation services and
other support services in the legal
representation of clients.

RECORDS, PROPERTY
CONTROL

Responsible for the management of
client records and the inventory and
accountability of all office equipment

and property.




FISCAL YEAR 2014 BUDGET
Agency Narrative

FUNCTION: Public Safety

Judiciary/Legal Defense
AGENCY: PUBLIC DEFENDER SERVICE CORPORATION (PDSC)
MISSION STATEMENT:

The Public Defender Service Corporation, in accordance with Chapter 11 of Title 12 Guam Code
Annotated, shall provide effective legal assistance primarily to those individuals charged with crimes, or
who face certain legal difficulties and are unable to afford private counsel, thereby ensuring equal
protection of their constitutional rights within prescribed ethics, laws, rules and regulations.

GOALS AND OBJECTIVES:

The PDSC’s primary goal and objective for Fiscal Year 2014 is to continue to meet its mandates while
simultancously seeking increased staffing and funding levels in order to improve the overall efficiency of
the agency, and to provide quality legal representation to the clients we serve.

The need for legal services and assistance by indigent defendants becomes more pronounced with the
economic conditions our island continues to face. Already struggling to make ends meet, many of our
residents find themselves in desperate situations as the cost of living continues to soar rapidly. Many of
them lose their only means of income as our business community is forced to either cut back on expenses
by reducing their work force, or shut down completely. Unfortunately, in desperation, many turn to
illegal measures for survival and to provide for the basic needs of their families. When caught, there is no
doubt accused perpetrators will require legal representation, and without adequate financial resources to
retain legal counsel, the courts will appoint the PDSC as their attorneys.

In addition, individuals who suffer from mental illness, drug addictions, or alcohol abuse tend to get
themselves into legal difficulties which result in criminal charges. The vast majority are unable to remain
gainfully employed and are of the indigent population for which the PDSC receives court appointments.

Furthermore, in an attempt to meet the mandate of providing assistance in civil matters fo quahified
individuals in need of assistance in various civil cases, a Civil Division of the Public Defender Service
Corporation will be established in Fiscal Year 2014, This program will be structured in a manner similar
to the office of the Aliernate Public Defender, but funded through legislative appropriation directly to the
PDSC specifically for this division. It wiil be separated from the physical facilities of the PDSC, but will
remain a part of the Corporation, with administrative duties assumed by the current PDSC administrative
staff in order to contain costs.

However, before we can realize this goal, the overload of cases for each attorney must be resolved;
compliance with the recommended levels from the American Bar Association and the Guam Rules of
Professional Conduct must be realized.



Despite the recent increase in staffing levels (FY2012), particularly that of attorneys, we continue to
exceed the recommended caseloads, which puts the Corporation in a precarious situation with respect to
malpractice suits by our clienis due to sub-standard legal representation. In order to ensure that our
clients receive the constitutionally-mandated effective assistance of counsel, it is imperative that the
caseloads of the PDSC attorneys never exceed the national limits endorsed by the American Bar
Association (ABA), the National Legal Aid and Defender Association and the Department of Justice.

We anticipate further increases in caseloads with the announcements from the Office of the Attorney
General regarding the vigorous prosecution of criminal cases. In addition, increases in PDSC’s caseload
are further substantiated by the numerous arrests published daily in the Pacific Daily News “police
blotter”.

While the Corporation continues to provide services despite a shortage of personnel and financial
resources, we are compelled to request additional funding in order to add one (1) Attorney 1, and
one (1) Legal Secretary I to our current staff. The caseload now carried by our lawyers exceeds the
recommended levels by the American Bar Association. The caseloads of PDSC attorneys correspond
with those of their assigned legal secretaries. Presently, we have fifteen (15) attormeys assisted by
fourteen (14) legal secretaries. One senior level secretary is forced to “double up” and carry the workload
of two (2) attorneys. On days when the secretarial division experiences a shortage in manpower (i.¢., an
employee calls in sick, requires personal leave, etc.), this coverage can extend to three (3) attorneys. Our
goal is to have one legal secretary per attorney so that the workload is more manageabie.

Any other increases in the Personnel Services category are due to mandated items, such as salary
increments, adjustments in the government’s share of retirement contributions, medical/dental/life
insurance premiums, etc.

An increase in malpractice insurance coverage was purchased in Fiscal Year 2012 upon instructions from
the PDSC Board of Trustees. A review of the PDSC malpractice insurance policy in effect revealed
inadequate coverage in several areas; increased coverage in these areas must be maintained in order to
provide for adequate insurance in the event of malpractice suits. Malpractice insurance premiums also
rise whenever additional attorneys/investigators/notary publics are included in the policy.

Section 6303 of Chapter 6, Title 5 Guam Code Annotated authorizes government agencies “to purchase
property insurance to cover the loss, for any reason and by any cause, incurred by the government . . . of
any property owned by the government. Any monies recovered pursuant to this subsection shall be used
Jor the repair or replacement of the facilities insured . . .”

A recent inventory of all PDSC office equipment and fumiture was conducted, and revealed that these
items are worth approximately $300,000 (before depreciation). Should any natural disaster, or other
unforeseen event occur, resulting in damages to these items, the cost to replace them would be
astronomical, posing a serious financial burden on the PDSC, and ultimately the government of Guam.
Taking a proactive approach to this potential dilemma, the Corporation believes it most beneficial to
obtain insurance coverage for government property {(“contents insurance”), currently located in the
PDSC’s office. Although funds were requested for this purpose in Fiscal Year 2013, the PDSC was not
able to realize this goal due to severe cuts to the Corporation’s budget for that period.

Training remains one of the most important aspects of creating and maintaining a great PDSC. Therefore,
we are requesting funds for attendance at four (4) off-island training events for staff attorneys and the
Executive Director.

Pl



In our cfforts to provide adequatc training opportunities to our employees, the Public Defender Service
Corporation, in conjunction with the Tennessee Association of Criminal Defense Lawyers (TACDL), the
Judiciary of Guam, the District Court of Guam and the Guam Bar Association sponsored a trial advocacy
conference on May 10-12, 2012. Seasoned attorneys, all senior faculty members who teach at the
TACDL trial college came to Guam to share trial advocacy training tips they have developed over the Jast
decade at the college. All PDSC and APD attorneys were required to attend. Bringing the trainers to
Guam enabled more staff attorneys’ participation, and is far more cost-effective than sending one attorney
per year to a Trial College in the mainland. If given the opportunity, the PDSC will diligently seck to
provide more training sessions for our personnel.

PDSC’s Fiscal Year 2014 Budget Request is a 25% increase over that of Fiscal Year 2013’s
authorized levels. Please note that FY2013’s authorized level was a roil-over of FY2012’s appropriation
(Chapter VIL, Pari I of Public Law 31-233), plus a de-appropriation of $195,000 (Section (), Chapter
X1 of Public Law 21-233), which placed FY2013’s authorized level below that of FY2012.

The PDSC remains committed and dedicated to the effective and efficient delivery of public service at
minimal costs. Operational costs for the agency remain at basic, service-mandated levels; where and
when necessary, cuts will be made without jeopardizing the health, safety and welfare of our employees
and clients.

IMPACT STATEMENT:

Without adequate staffing and funding levels, the PDSC will not be able to carry out its mandates with the
utmost effectiveness. Salary adjustments/increments, and other mandated increases in personnel bencfits
cannot continue without proper funding in Fiscal Year 2014.

AGENCY BUDGET PLAN:

As it has proven time and again, the Corporation will retain its practice of frugal spending and sound
fiscal responsibility within legal parameters throughout Fiscal Year 2014.

I\



Function: Public Safety
Department/Agency: Public Defender Service Corporation BD-1
Frogram: Summary
A B C
General Fund General Fund General Fund
AS400 FY 2012 FY 2013 FY2014
Arcount Esxpenditures & Authorized Request
Code Appropriation Classification Encumbrances Level
Sl PRRSONNEL BERVICES
111 Regular Salaries/Increments/Special Pay 2,412,682 2,444,401 1.638,495
112 Overtime ] 0 [}
113 Beneftts 731,660 ‘187,590 §72,181
114 Insurance Benefits (Medical / Dental / Life) 137,306 153,641 193,540
TOTAL PERSONNEL BERVICES £3,201,648 £3385,632 53,704,216
220 TRAVEL- Off-Island/Local Mileage Reimburs. ] 0 20,500
230 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES: 27,151 40,054 144,656
pxi] OFFICE SPACE RENTAL: 271,200 112,557 311,600
48 SUPPLIES & MATERIALS: 21,703 11,911 30,000
150 EQUIPMENT: 16,504 9,587 62,300
0
270 WORKERS COMPENSATION 0 9 a
271 IDRUG TESTING 0 [ ]
780  |SUB-RECIPIENT/SUBGRANT: (] 0 ]
250 IMISCELLANEOUS; 19,006 8311 51,015
TOTAL OPERATIONS $425 564 $162.420 $630,071
361 Power 18,800 19,922 48,000
a2 ‘Water/ Sewer L] 0 1}
83 Telephone/ Toll 8,784 13,748 25500
TOTAL UTILITIES £37,584 $33,170 573,900
w |

OTAL APPROPRIATIONS

1/ Specify Fund Source

b




BUDGET DIGEST SUMMARY
Page 2 of 4

FOOTNOTES:

For Fiscal Year 2014, an increase of $916,965 is requested over the authorized level for Fiscal Year 2013
(25%). Plecase note that FY2013’s authorized level was a roll-over of FY12’s appropriation (Chapter VII,
Part II of Public Law 31-233), plus a de-appropriation of $195,000 (Section (¢), Chapter X1 of Public
Law 31-233), which placed FY2013’s authorized level below that of FY2012,

The additional funds are sought for the foliowing:

{. PERSONNEL SERVICES:

$194,094 SALARIES:

Attorneys’ pay adjustments, employees’ salary increments and
night differential payments

1 Attorney I/1 (position approved, but not funded in FY 2013)

1 Legal Secretary I (position approved, but not funded in FY2013)

1 Accounting Technician I (position approved, but not funded in
FY2013)

1 Attorney Iil/1 (for Civil Division)
1 Legal Secretary Il (for Civil Division)
Night Differential payments for affected employees

*++ The appropriated amount for Personnel Services matched the
amount requested in our FY2013 Budget Request. However, Operations
was practically reduced to zero after the $195,000 de-appropriation. To
deal with this shortfall, these positions remained vacant.

$84,591 RETIREMENT BENEFITS:

L

Mandated increases in the government’s share of retirement
contributions (from 30.09% to 31.02%)

Retirement shares for additional employees, including the
proposed Civil Division

$39,899 INSURANCE (Medical, Dental and Life) BENEFITS:

Based on previous fiscal experience, an increase in the
government’s share for these benefits is anticipated
Contributions for additional employees (i.e., Attorney I, Legal
Secretary I, and Accounting Technician I), including the
proposed Civil Division

$318.584 SUB-TOTAL FOR PERSONNEL COSTS IN FY2014

2. OPERATIONS:

a. $20,500 TRAVEL (Off-island Travel/Local Mileage): These monies will finance
off-island travel



BUDGET DIGEST SUMMARY
Page 3 of 4

b. $104,602 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES (Also depicted on Form 96A, page _ )
Item Description: Estimated Cost:
Malpractice Insurance (PDSC & Civil Division Attorneys) $15,000
Copier Equipment Rental (2 at PDSC; 1 for Civil Division) $15,000
Westlaw Services (17 users) $31,116
Lease of Telephone System (PDSC Main) $15,600
Lease of Official Vehicles (Toyota Rav 4 and Toyota Corolla) $12,780
Insurance for Leased Vehicles $3,900
Services for Surveillance Cameras $960
Contents Insurance $8,000
Annual Renewal of Internet Domain-hosting Website $500
Annual Renewal of Abacus VIP Suppost $14.,400
Annual Renewal Security Software (Norton Endpoint Virus/Sonic Wall) $2.500
Anmual Renewal for Recorder Software (SoniClear) $400
Firewal! Security (Sonic Wall) for Civil Division $1,200
Annual Renewal for Archive Software $4,000
Microsoft Office Licenses for Additional Users (5) $2000
Notary Bonding (2) $£500
Equipment Maintenance-Canon Archiving $3,500
Equipment Maintenance: Gets Business (Receipt Stamps) $500
Equipment Maintenance: Pitney Bowes (Postage Meter) $600
Equipment Maintenance ($250 x 6) 1,500
Purchase of Accounting Software $1,300
Quickbooks Payroll Subscription $500
Adobe Acrobat X Suite (HR Software) $1.300
Off-site Data Backup Solution Service (Onling) $3,000
Abacus (case management) Software for Civil Division $2,400
Additional Licenses for Abacus (new staff and Civil Division) £1,200
Telephone Licenses ($200 x 5) $1,000
TOTAL REQUESTED: $144,656
FY2013 Appropriation for Object Category: $40,054
Additional Funding Requested for FY2014: $104,602
c. $209,043 OFFICE SPACE RENTAL: Although rental rates for the current
PDSC facilities will be retained for FY2014, additional funds will be
needed for the restat of the Civil Division’s office. (The FY2013 level
for this category was at $112,557; actual yearly rent is $271,200.)
d. $18,089 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS: Please refer to Form 96A for details.

v



e 352,713 SMALL EQUIPMENT (<85,000):

Ttem Description: Estimated Cost:
Office Fumiture for Proposed Attomeys $3,400
Office Furniture for Proposed Legal Secretaries $3,200
Computer Workstations for Proposed Staff (including Accounting Technician} $10,000
Computer Workstations to Replace Obsolete Units (16) $32.600
Telephone Instruments for Proposed Staff $2,000
Copier/Printer/Fax Machine for Civil Division $1,600
Commercial Shredder (for Records Division) $500
Desktop Scanner (documents from closed cases) $1,500
Office Furniture (to replace damaged ones) $2,400
Portable Video/digital Camera (Investigations) $1,200
Server UPS-Backup Battery $4.500
TOTAL REQUESTED: $62,300
FY2013 Appropriation for Object Category: $9,587
Additional Funding Requested for FY2014: $52,113
f. $42,704 MISCELLANEOUS:
Ttem Description: Estimated Cost:
Guam Bar Dues (3300 x 17; $150 x 2; $375 x 2) New Attorney $6,150
Professional Dues (NACDL=200; NLADA=715) $915
Training (on-island) for Attorneys $15,000
Training (on-island) for Staff $10,000
Advertising Costs (board meetings & job announcements) $8.500
Advertising Costs (Bids & RFP) $4,000
Board Stipends $1800
Payroll Fees (direct deposit) $1300
Legal Subscriptions $2100
Process Server Court Fees (830 x 9, including 1 for Civil Division) $450
Other Fees (police clearance, copies of court transcripts, efc.) $300
Rental of Safe Deposit Boxes for PDSC $250
Rental of Safe Deposit Boxes for Civil Division) $250
TOTAL REQUESTED: $51,015
FY2013 Appropriation for Object Category: 38,311
Additional Funding Requested for FY2014: $42,704
g $28,078 POWER: Additional monies are sought in order to meet recent

increases in power rates. Although our landlord has not given us notice
that charges will increase, it is highly anticipated that they will in order

to meet the rise in rates.

h. $12,652 TELEPHONE: The increase in this object category is to fuad the Civil
Division, provide for long-distance calls, as well as retaining the current

PDSC phone system.

\—@



i $110,000 CAPITAL OUTLAY: This object category did not receive any funding
in Fiscal Year 2013, We are requesting monies for the purchase of a
Server for the JWS System (to enable the PDSC to access the courts’
system for necessary client/case information) and to purchase a server,
cabinets and switches for the Civil Division.

$598,381 SUB-TOTAL FOR OPERATIONAL, UTILITIES AND CAPITAL
OUTLAY COSTS IN FISCAL YEAR 2014.

$916,965 TOTAL INCREASE FOR FY2014
013’ RI1Z L

W

£
F



DECISION PACKAGE

FY 2014
Department/Agency: PUBLIC DEFENDER SERVICE CORPORATION
Division/Section: Director’s and Administrative Director's Office

Program Title:  Director’s and Administrative Director’s Office (Administrative Management Services)

Activity Description:  This program manages and administers the operations of the Public Defender Service
Corporation (PDSC), which involves the Attorneys, Investigations, Legal Secretanal, Legal Clerical,
Records Management and Property Control, Fiscal Office, Process Services, Personnel Services and
Management Information Systems divisions, in order to fulfill the mandates set forth in 12 GCA, Chapter
11 (Public Defender Service Corporation Act), and focuses on the effective and efficient delivery of legal
representation for the indigent residents of Guam.

Major Objective(s):

The major objective of this program is to provide effective and efficient legal assistance primarily to those
persons charged with crimes, or who face certain legal difficulties and are unable to afford private
counsel, thereby ensuring equal protection of their lawful rights in accordance with prescribed laws,
ethics, rules and regulations.

Shori-term Guoals:

1. To manage the Corporation’s daily operations, ensuring the effective and efficient delivery of public
service relative to legal representation of the indigent.

2. To provide a managerial system for directing the programs and activities of the PDSC in accordance
with established laws, rules, policies and procedures.

3. To restore (through the legisiative appropriation process), adequate funding and staffing levels in order
to fulfifl the agency’s mission of providing quality legal assistance to residents of Guam who cannot
otherwise afford legal representation, For Fiscal Year 2014, this includes the addition of one (1) Attorney
I, and one (1) Legal Secretary 1 position, as well as the associated office equipment/furniture/supplies.

4. To create a Civil Division in order to meet the need for assistance in various, but limited civil cases.
This will enable the Corporation to gradually lift the moratorium on civil cases which has been in effect
for more than a decade. This program will be structured in a manner similar to the office of the Alternate
Public Defender, but funded through legislative appropriation directly to the PDSC specifically for this
division. Logistically, it will be separated from the PDSC’s present facilities, but will remain a part of the
Corporation, with administrative duties assumed by the current PDSC administrative staff in order to
contain costs.




Workload Qutput

Workioad Indicator: FY 2012 FY 2013 FY 2014
Level of Accomplishment | Anticipated Level | Projected Level

Workload indicators for this program are incumbent upon and directly related to those established for
all divisions within the PDSC. Please refer to Workload Indicators reflected on the various enclosures for
each program.




Government of Guam
Fiscal Year 2014

Budget Digest

Function:  Public Sefety

Department/Agency: Public Defesder Service Corporation
Progrsn:  Dirsctor's aad Admixistrathve Dirsctor's Offies

Gewernl Fund Gomeral Fand Gangrs] Fund
AB400 b aariiry FY 1013 Y1814
Acesaumt Exprndiinre & Auiborized Homuont
Code Appropriation Classification Emeumbrances Leval
111 Regutar fataria/Increments/Special Py 197,526 198820 200,429
112 Orvertime/Might Differantis] 0 ]
13 Bannflis 58,081 62,060 4,408
114 ihmn-ﬂh (Madical [ Dewtn] ! Lifs) 1,71 1854 1,701
I TOTAL PERSONKNEL SERVICES S25% 398 $263,734 167,58
10 0 [ 4,500
20 §4,318 p Ly 104,536
133 271,200 112,557 321,600
240 24679 1517 7400
258 |EQUIFMENT: 1020 Q 1,680
17 WORKERS COMPENSATION 0 ] -]
171 DRUG TESTING 0 L] ]
o) FUB-RECIFIENT/SUBGRANT: [ 0 [
190 MISCELLANEOUS: 19,006 2311 49,165
TOTAL OPERATIONS $375.113 3158099 HALL

NOTE: Services nsed by all or most of PDSC's smployees are himuped under the Direcior's office, and not pro-rated by division. These inclnds
expemses siich as: office rental premsioms, copler equipment lexses, Geonses for varfous computer software/ progrsms, eic.




DECISION PACKAGE
FY 2014

Department/Agency: PUBLIC DEFENDER SERVICE CORPORATION
Division/Section: Attorneys

Program Title: Attorneys (Professional Legal Services/Representation)

Activity Description: ~ PDSC attorneys (Assistant Public Defenders) provide effective legal consultation
and services to indigent persons on the island of Guam within prescribed ethics, standards and goals, In
order to carry out the mission of the PDSC in providing these services, and to comply with the guidelines
set forth in the Guam Rules of Professional Conduct, as well as goals relative to the recommended
caseload per attorney, per year, adequate staffing ievels and support services are imperative.

Major Objective(s):

a. In Criminal Matters: As set forth in 8 GCA, Sections 45,30 and 45.40, if the Court finds that a
person is financially unable to employ counsel, the PDSC will be appointed for the defendant unless
the PDSC declines the appointment due to a conflict of interest or other appropriate reason. The same
rule applies to appointments for juveniles or other individuals in juvenile matters. Upon being
appointed counsel in a criminal matter, an Assistant Public Defender will ensure that the
defendant’s rights to due process and other constitutional, statutory and/or procedural
guarantees are afforded.

b. In Civil and Domestic Matters: The Court also has the power to appoint the PDSC in certain
civil and domestic matters such as assigning counsel as Guardian Ad Litem in child or adult
abuse cases, child custody situations and guardianships, as counsel who may be appointed for
persons charged with criminal contempt in civil and domestic matters. (This court discretion also
applies to the United States District Court of Guam.) The PDSC is obligated to appear in such
matters without regard to its client eligibility criteria, Therefore, the PDSC is obligated to
appear by order of the appointing court, with the objective of obeying the orders of the
court as long as they do not place the PDSC in unethical situations, and then to seek
withdrawal from representation by motion to the respective court.

¢. Other Legal Matters: Except for those civil matters noted above, those that the PDSC can
handle are essentially at the discretion of the Board of Trustees under 12 GCA Section 105, as
long as the Board follows the restrictions stated above with regard to the person being unable to
afford an attormey in private practice and that legatl assistance is not available otherwise.

£



Short-term Guoals:

1. To defend indigent persons charged in criminal cases before the courts of Guam. (The
determination as to whether a defendant is indigent and whether the case is to be referred to the
PDSC shall be at the discretion of the judge before whom such defendant is appearing.)

2. To render legal aid and assistance to those persons in Guam who, under rules established by the
Corporation, are in need of legal assistance and representation and who are unable to afford an
attorney in private practice. (The Corporation shall not compete with attorneys engaged in the
private practice of law in Guam, and shall give legal assistance in civil matters as appointed by
the courts of Guam and only to those who would otherwise not receive such assistance.)

3. To add one (1) Attorney I to the current staffing level in this division, as well as related office
equipment/furniture used to carry out the employee’s duties and responsibilities.

Workdoad Qutput

‘Workload Indicator: FY 2012 FY 2013 FY 2014
Level of Accomplishment | Anticipated Level | Projected Level

Number of New Cases Received

and Assigned 2,108 2,268 2,350
Number of Active Cases in Fiscal Year 2013 {not measured) 4,130 4,000
Number of Lawyer-Client Contacts 27,337 33,468 36,145

Number of Cases Closed {Resolved) 1,831 1,500 1,650




Government of Guam BD-1

Fiscal Year 2014
Budget Digest
Fuoctio:  Public Safety
Department/Agency: Public Defeader Bervice Corporation
Program:  Atteroeys
A B C
Geueral Pundt General Fand Genexal Fund
AS400 FY 2012 FY 2013 FY2814
Actount ExperwdHunes & Anthacived Retuest
Code Appropriation Classification Encumbrunces Level
511 Ruegutur Sslurics/Increments/Speeial Pry L1e2,818 1,133,406 1,150,115
112 Orvertiome ) ] 0
113 Benefils 330,650 350,448 45875
114 Tnusurance Besalits (Medical / Dentad £ Li0) 41,553 L4287 57
TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES 1475937 $1,536,717 51,719,873
1 0 ® 15,000
230 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES: 1617 [ 0
233 OFFICE SPACE RENTAL: . 0 [ (]
248 SUPPLIES & MATERIALS: 964 [55) 1,500
158 EQUIFMENT: 3357 1,800 4208
279 |[WORKERS COMPENSATION ] 9 0
171  |DRUG TESTING [ [ 0
25 SUH-RECIFIENT/SUBGRANT: U 0 (]
% [MISCELLANEOUS: (] 0 5850
TOTAL OPERATIONS 6,938 51862 517,550




DECISION PACKAGE

FY 2014
Department/Agency: PUBLIC DEFENDER SERVICE CORPORATION
Division/Section: Investigative Services

Program Title: Investigative Services

Activity Description:  This program involves the rendering of technical assistance to attomeys in the
preparation of client cases by conducting rescarch and investigative activities (e.g., interviews with
witnesses, examination and evaluation of crime scenes, etc.). Investigative services provide the attorneys
with critical information which serves as the basis for the appropriate course of action in the
representation of clients.

Major Objective(s): The major objective of this division is to provide criminal and civil investigation
services and other support services in the legal representation of clients.

Short-term Goals: The foremost goal of this group is to provide substantive information to attorneys in the
management of a case. In criminal cases, the investigator’s work provides insight for the attorney on the
strength of the government’s/prosecutor’s case, the validity of the charges, and any defenses the client
may have to the charges. Additionally, to ensure current information in a client’s case file, all
investigative activities are inputted into the agency’s case management system.

Workload Qutput
Workload Indicator: FY 2012 FY 2013 FY 2014
Level of Accomplishment Anticipated Level Projected Level
Interviews Conducted 3,211 5,412 4,000
Court Appearances 137 228 300
Subpoenas Served 210 432 250
Waivers/Affidavits Obtained From Victims 100 132 150
Referrals Made 2,730 2,832 2950
Abacus [Case Management) Entries Made 3,030 3,972 4,000




Government of Guam BD-1
Fiscal Yeidr 2014
Budget Digest
Function:  Public Salety
Department/Agency: Public Defender Service Corporation
Program:  Investigative Services
A B [
General Fund General Fund General Fund
AS400 FY 2011 FY 2013 FY2014
Accounnt Expenditures & Auihorfred Request
Code Appropriation Classification Encumbrances Level
_. - PERSONNELSFRVICES
1131 Regular Salaries/In: ia/Special Pay 245487 219,110 222 583
112 Overtime 0 0
113 Benefits 13343 71,088 14,285
114 Insurance Benefits (Medical / Dental / Life) 11,839 9,762 14,653
TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES $330,669 $299,957 $311,621
i OPERATIONS
1220 TRAVEL- Off-Island/Local Mileage Reimburs. 0 [ ]
230 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES: 37 0 0
233 OFFICE SPACE RENTAL: ] 0 a
140 SUPPLIES & MATERIALS: 572 334 #00
150 EQUIFMENT: 1,813 0 3,600
170 WORKERS COMPENSATION 0 [ Q
171 IDRUG TESTING o o o
80 SUB-RECIPIENT/SUBGRANT: 0 ] 0
190 MISCELLANEOUS: ] L) 0
TOTAL OPERATIONS $3,755 334 54,400
351 Power L) ] 0
61 ‘Water! Sewer 0 ] 0
363 Telephone/ Toll 0 0 1]
TOTAL UTILITIES 0 S0 50
450




DECISION PACKAGE

FY 2013
Department/Agency: PUBLIC DEFENDER SERVICE CORPORATION
Division/Section: Legal Secretarial Services

Program Title: Legal Secretarial Services

Activity Description: 'This division provides legal secretarial services to attorneys, expedites the processing
of cases and is the liaison between clients and attorneys. It is responsible for providing legal secretarial
services to attorneys in casc management and processing, coordinating and handling communications
between the attorneys, the general clientele, interested parties, and other divisions within the agency.

Major Objective(s):

St

To provide one-on-one, direct clerical and secretarial support to the attorneys;

2. To provide effective communications between the attorneys, the general clientele, interested
parties, and other divisions within the agency;

3. To provide efficient services to the general clientele;

4. To provide an effective means of case facilitation, particularly with optimal usage of the Abacus

system of case management.

Short-term Goals:

1. To provide direct clerical and secretarial support to the attomeys on a one-to-one basis, and in an
efficient and professional manner;

2. To provide constant, effective communications with the attorneys, clients, other agencies, office
personnel and the general public.




Workload Output

Workload Indicator: FY 2012 FY 2013 FY 2014
Level of Accomplishment | Anticipated Level | Projected Level

Number of Files Completed/Closed

(includes inactive cases from prior years) 1,831 1,140 1,500
Number of Case Files Received 2,153 2,280 2,250
Number of Documents Received 15,785 16,512 14,300
Number of Personal Contacts {Walk-ins) 1,404 1,308 1,500
Number of Telephonic Contacts 4,389 7,550 7,600
Number of Appointments Scheduled 5,033 4,700 4,900
Number of Documents Typed 4,051 3,792 4,500
Number of Documents Sent Out for Services 5,318 5,400 5,600
Number of Investigative Requests Prepared 587 500 650
Number of Entries on Abacus System 4,358 4,752 5,100

Notes:

** In Fiscal Year 2012, the Executive Director implemented a new policy requiring attorneys to input
information they received at court hearings onto Abacus. Previously, this was a task assigned to the

iegal secretaries.



Government of Guam BD-1
Fiscal Year 2014
Budget Digest
Fuaction:  Pubiic Safely
Depariment/Agracy: Public Defender Service Corporation
Program:  Legal Secrvintial Serviees
B C
Genersl Fund General Fand General Fund
AS400 FY 1012 FY 2013 FY1014
Account Axtthvactzed Baquest
Code Level
111 Regular Salariec/Incressents/Special Py 412,237 427368 485,339
11 Dvertime 0 -]
13 Henelits 126,913 139,513 163,848
114 Iusurance Benefits (Mediend / Dentad / Lifs) 46875 48,119 62,065
TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES SEES 118 $614,919 $712,851
220 ’ 0 0
230 ¢ 508 500
13 ] [ [
240 7%7 1120 2,500
259 EQUIPMENT: 68 100 4,000
270 WORKERS COMPENSATION 0 8 0
m [DRUG TESTING ] [ [
180 SUB-RECIPTENT/SUBGRANT: . [ [
1%  |MISCELLANEQUE: 0 (] 0
TOTAL OPERATIONS $L117 5,08 ST390
[ ] [
[ ] -] [ ]
[ [ [
-] 50 -]

L




DECISION PACKAGE

FY 2014
Department/Agency: PUBLIC DEFENDER SERVICE CORPORATION
Division/Section: Records Management and Property Control Services

Program Title: Records Management and Property Control Services

Activity Description:  This section provides for the management of client records as mandated by Article 6,
5 GCA and the PDSC Board of Trustees Resolution No. PDSC 05-04 governing records management. In
addition, it is responsible for the inventory and accountability of PDSC office equipment and property.
Furthermore, it is obliged to establish and maintain an efficient records management and document
storage program, and to account for all official equipment and property.

Major Objective{s):

The major objective of this division is to provide for an efficient and effective records filing,
management, storage and disposal system, so that client information is consistently updated and
adequately stored for accessible retrieval when the need arises. Also, periodic inventories of all office
equipment and fixed assets are performed and listed in order to keep track of what the Corporation owns
for accountability and auditing purposes.

Inactive client files must also be reviewed, “cleancd” (duplicates disposed) and logged in prior to
scanning and inputting the file on the Corporation’s archiving system. Because this process involves a
single employee, the workload has backed up tremendously. To deal with this, employees from other
sections are requested to assist whenever possible. Led by our Executive Director, we are in the process
of re-evaluating this matter, so that a more efficient method of “cleaning out” and storing files
electronically will be realized. Thus, this division’s workload, as well as the need for storage space for
closed files will be diminished to a certain degree.

Short-term Goals:

1. To establish and maintain a records management and archiving system that provides for the
filing, retrieving and disposing of client records;

2. To establish and maintain a property control system for PDSC office equipment and property
through periodic inventories of the same; and

3. To dispose of damaged property in a manner that complies with established laws, rules and
regulations regarding the disposal of government property.

4, To acquire shredding equipment for the disposal of closed case files.




Workload Qutput

Workload Indicator: FY 2012 FY 2013 FY 2014
Level of Accomplishment | Anticipated Level | Projected Level

Files stored 1,817 2,592 2,000*
Files Retrieved 221 612 550
Files Archived to Laserfiche System 1,927 2,000 2,500
Files Disposed {by number of pages) 24,322 26,016 28,000
Client Information Updated 1,112 300 1,100
Property/Equipment Assessed and Disposed -0- -0- 15

NOTES: With the implementation of a new process involving the closing of client files in Fiscal Year
2013, whereby the legal secretaries will be responsible for the preparation and electronic storage of
files, the receipt of and physical storage of files by this division will be reduced. Disposal will remain the
responsibility of the section.




Government of Gaam

Fiscal Year 2014
Budget Digest
Function:  Public Safely
Depariment/Agency: Pubiic Defender Service Corporation
Progran:  Recerds Massgemssnt aud Property Services
A B C
General Fund Gansral Fand Ganoral Fawd
AS4D8 FY 1812 FY 2013 FY184
Actoust Expenditeres & Amthorited Hogiest
Ceds Appropristion Classification Encambrassvs Lavel
ONNELERRVICRE ~
111 Regular Saluriss/IncressentnSpecial Pay 41,185 42304
112 Overtine 0 ]
113 Bewoflis 12,094 13308 13,736
114 |Inserancs Benefits (Modlcal / Demtal / LHs} 4,156 4,158 4,159
l TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES 57122 383,648 560,158
210 |TRAVEL- Off-Ixdand/Lecsl Milsage Retmburs. 0 [ ]
20 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES: 6000 3400 3,500
133 OFFICE SPACE RENTAL: 1] i) [
240 SUPPLIFS & MATERIALS: 3 12 [
58 EQUIPMENT: 0 0 00
7 WORKERS COMPENBATION o 2 0
171 DRUG TESTING 0 9 o
Pl SUB-RECIPIENT/SUBGRANT! [ ] [
pi MISCELLANEOUS: L] ) ]
TOTAL OPERATIONS 57,108 53,651 34,600

Node 1 - Contractual: Fusls are requested to pay for the maintenance of the archiving system (33,500).

Note 2 - Sl Equipment: The request for fendds is to purchase one copsmercial shredder (S508).

BD-1



DECISION PACKAGE

FY 2014
Department/Agency: PUBLIC DEFENDER SERVICE CORPORATION
Division/Section: Process Services
Program Title:  Process Services
Activity Description: This section is responsible for the fulfiliment of statutory and procedural

requirements of the legal process through service and notification of all parties involved in the
representation of a PDSC client. All actions that transpire in a given case are recorded and inputted into
Abacus (casec management software). Without this program, delays in the processing of PDSC client
cases will occur and the competent representation of clients will be critically and negatively affected.

Major Objective(s):

To serve all legal notifications to clients as requested;

2. To personally serve various legal documents to all parties concerned in a case within prescribed
time requirements;

3. To post legal documents in public buildings within the prescribed time requirements; and

4. To deliver, receive and record all documents sent to or received from other entities such as the
office of the Attorney General, attorneys in private practice, government of Guam departments,
and the courts of Guam.

5. To comply with existing policies and procedural requirements in the operation and use of PDSC
official vehicles.

Short-term Goals:

a. To ensure that all parties concerned are served in a timely manner consistent with procedural
mandates; and

b. To ensure that all notifications are posted in public establishments in a proper and time manner as
mandated; and

c. To ensure timely and proper delivery, receipt, recording and distribution of all documents sent to

or received from other entities in a timely manner.

%



Workload Qutput

Workload Indicator; FY 2012 FY 2013 FY 2014
Level of Accomplishment Anticipated Level Pruojected Level

Number of Completed Services on

Private/Government Attorneys 115 75 110
Number of Completed Services on

Clients/Defendants 98 120 100
Number of Attempted Services on

Private/Government Attorneys, and

Clients/Defendants 75 48 75
Number of Documents Delivered, Received

From, Recorded and Distributed To

Appropriate PDSC Employees 3,460 3,300 3,500

/i
e



Government of Guam Bb-1
Fiscal Year 2014
Budget Digest
Fanction:  Public Bafety
Department/Agency: Public Defender Service Corporation
Program:  Process Servien
A B C
Gemeral Funid General Fusd General Fand
AB400 FY 2012 FY 1013 FY2014
Axcornd Expenditures & Avtherixed Request
Cadle Escumbrances Leve
111 #5835 A7 059
111 0 ;]
113 19,987 21,5713 12,918
114 Imsurance Beoellis (Medical / Dentnd / Lilv) 7,19 7.19% 7198
TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES 3018 95,598 99,175
128 1] 0 )
130 L) 0 0
133 OFFICE SPACE RENTAL: 0 0 ]
240 SUPPLIES & MATERIALS: [ 319 690
15 EQUIFMENT: 2965 0 1}
270 [WORKERS COMPENSATION 0 0 L]
i [DRUG TESTING 0 0 ]
280 SUB-RECTPIENT/SUBGRANT: 0 0 0
29 IMISCELLANEDUS: 0 0 L)
TOTAL OPERATIONS £1,9505 5119 5698
[] 0 [}
0 [ 9
ol 0 .
50 » o
45 0
123 |
0 [ ]
F 2 2
i e ] g

rin



DECISION PACKAGE

FY 2014
Department/Agency: PUBLIC DEFENDER SERVICE CORPORATION
Division/Section: Legal Clerical/Front Office Services

Program Title:  Legal Clerical Services

Activity Description:  This division provides the initial eligibility determination of potential clients as
mandated by law for legal representation and performs administrative support services such as reception,
telephone operations, and receipt and delivery of documents. lts function is critical in order to provide
efficient service to the public, and effective administrative services to the overall mission of the PDSC.

Major Objective(s):

L

Sk

o=

To receive the public and respond to inquiries or refer them to the appropriate personnel or
establishment;

To conduct interviews in order to determine the nature of a case, an individual’s eligibility for
PDSC services, and any potential conflicts of interest;

To prepare new case files and input client information unto Abacus (case management software),
To receive and respond to inquiries or forward incoming telephone calls to appropriate personnel;
To receive and acknowledge all incoming documents delivered to or served upon the PDSC;

To record and maintain a written record of all incoming documents delivered to or served upon
the PDSC;

To distribute incoming documents to appropriate personnel;

To compile monthly statistical reports of new cases received, conflicts/withdrawals, and Freely
Associated States clients for transmittal to the Administrative Director, the Administrator of the
Courts and/or the Bureau of Planning; and

To download, maintain written records of, and properly distribute e-discoveries transmitted by the
office of the Attorney General of Guam.

Short-term Goals:

mo oo op

To implement efficient and effective public reception procedures;

To establish a client case file system with respect to the iegal clerical division’s functions;

To ensure that those seeking PDSC assistance meet the mandated eligibility requirements;

To establish an efficient telephone communication system;

To establish and maintain an effective document receipt and delivery system; and

To provide accurate monthly statistical reports of new cases received, conflicts/withdrawals, and
Freely Associated States clients.




Workload Qutput

‘Workload Indicator: FY 2012 FY 2013 FY 2014
Level of Accomplishment Anticipated Level Prujected Level

Number of Documents Received

And Distributed 10,350 9,684 10,000
Number of Persons Assisted 9,091 8,604 9,000
Number of New Cases Received/Opened 2,108 2,268 3,000
Number of Persons Interviewed 1,025 1,032 1,250
Number of Telephone Calls Received 32,756 27,576 36,000
Number of e-discoveries received, linked
to Abacus, downloaded and distributed 1,107 1,212 1,200
Number of Statistical Reports Prepared 53 53 53

o

A



Government of Guam

Fiscal Year 2014
Budget Digest
Function: Public Safety
Depariment/Agency: Public Defender Service Corporation
Program:  Lepal Clerical Services
A B C
General Fond Genern! Fund General Fund
AS5480 FY 1012 FY 2013 FY2014
Account Expendiinres & Authorized Request
Code Appropriation Clasaiflcation Encumbrinces Level
13 Regular Salaries/Incremenia/Special Pay 123395 138,433 148,660
112 Overtime i) [:] 0
113 Benelits 37843 45178 47,158
114 Ll Benefits (Medical / Dentul / Life) 10,901 18,554 15,667
TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES $172,139 $202,165 320,485
220 0 1] a
230 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES: 551 208 500
233 OFFICE SPACE RENTAL: 0 ] 0
240 {SUPPLIES & MATERIALS: 1984 500 1,200
250 EQUIPMENT: Ime L] 0
270 'WORKERS COMPENSATION 0 0
271 DRUG TESTING 0 0 a
180 JSUB-RECIPIENT/SUBGRANT: 0 0
190 |MISCELLANEOUS: 0 1] ]
TOTAL OPERATIONS 52,905 51,000 $1,700
361 Power o 0 ]
382 Water/ Sewer 0 0
363 Telephone/ Toll [ 0 0
TOTAL UTILITIES 50 50 50
aso | CAPITALIOUTEAY 50 so | s0

1/ Specify Fund Source

Note 1 - Conttractual: The request for funds Is to pay for paintenance sexvice on the Acroprint Time Stamp machine used for
recelving incoming documents fsto PDSC.

BD-1



DECISION PACKAGE
FY 2014

Department/Agency: PUBLIC DEFENDER SERVICE CORPORATION
Division/Section: Fiscal Office

Program Title:  Fiscal Services

Activity Description:  This division operates under the provisions identified in Section 11113, Chapter 11,
12 GCA governing fiscal matters. It is responsible for providing fiscal management services in
accordance with prescribed laws and regulations. Not only does this section service the PDSC, but also
the office of the Altermate Public Defender, a subsidiary of the PDSC, and the PDSC’s sub-grant under
the STOP Violence Against Women federal grant administered by the Governor’s Office. Its functions
include providing efficient and effective payroll and vendor processing of checks, the procurement of
supplies, materials, and equipment, and the maintenance of the accounting system and financial records.
In addition, this section assists management in the compilation of data required for the preparation of the
Corporation’s annual budgets which are submitted to the Board of Trustees for approval, and the Guam
Legislature for appropriations from the General Fund.

Major Objective(s):

The major objective of this section is to provide accurate financial statements to management and
procurement services according to the needs of the Corporation, ensuring fiscal responsibility and
accountability within prescribed laws, rules, policies and procedures. Furthermore, through its fiscal
practices, this group ensures positive results during annual audits mandated by local statutes.

In Fiscal Year 2012, the addition of one (1) Accounting Technician I position was authorized. However,
we have not been able to fill it due to a shortage of funds. The need to hire this individual becomes most
important with the establishment of a Civil Division, since it means additional responsibilities will be
added onto an already overworked and understaffed division. The staffing level of the Fiscal Division has
remained the same for over a decade, despite the fact that it handles financial and procurement operations
for the Corporation’s main office, the Alternate Public Defender as well as the Domestic Violence
Program.

7



Short-term Goazls:

i

2.

ok

To prepare accurate monthly, quarterly, and yearly financial statements and submit them to
management for informational purposes;

To compile financial data necessary for the preparation and submittal of the department’s yearly
budget;

To ensure the timely release of appropriations from the Department of Administration through
“Requests for Allotment Release”, and to deposit said sums into the PDSC operations account;

To process payroll and vendor checks in a timely and efficient manner;

To process Purchase Requisitions and/or Purchase Orders on a timely basis so as to ensure the
efficient procurement and delivery of goods required by the PDSC;

To purchase supplies and materials, and make necessary arrangements for the delivery of office
equipment and furniture as needed;

To issue supplies and materials to various divisions on a timely basis so that their objectives and
goals are met; and

To assist the Records Management and Property Control division in the yearly preparation and
inventory of PDSC’s fixed assets, and the maintenance of annual PDSC Fixed Assets listings.

Workload Output

Workload Indicator: FY 2012 FY 2013 FY 2014
Level of Accomplishment | Anticipated Level | Projected Level

Number of Direct Deposits Processed

{(Employees’ Payrall Checks) 1,033 1,453 1,534
Number of Payroll/Vendor Checks Processed 1,933 1,797 1,867
Number of Purchase Requisitions/Orders

Processed 239 177 210
Number of Financial Statements Prepared 56 56 56
Number of Bank Reconciliations Canducted 48 48 48
Number of Electronic Funds Transfers Made 78 78 78




Government of Guam BD-1
Fiscal Yenr 2014

Budget Digest

Fumclisn: Fablic Sabety
Department/Agency: Public Defender Service Corporstion
Progrant:  Flecal Jeyviess

Gonsrnt Fusd Genersl Fumd Gooeral Fuad

AN Y Y 11 Y

Accomnt Avthectsed Requast
Code Leved
11 0,8 72152
112 0 .
113 | Benslits 303 1 %577
114 2534 3978 13983

S158.393 1% s17,312

e mvn.mu:-pw-; . (] .

:
:
;
§

par) OFFICE SPACE RENTALY 2

48 |SUFPLIES & MATERIALS: 11459 4564 18,508
5 |RQUIPMENT: L1216 1.9 "
I [WORKERS COMPENSATION » U .
m DRUG TESTING ] (] .
I3 |SUB RECIPIENTAUBGRANT: » » »
DY |MISCELLANTOUS: . » )

TOTAL OPERATIONS 313,446 56,964 3140

Nots 1 - Centractunl: Funds are requested to pay for equipment rental of the postage machine (5608), maintenancs
service/or repaic of office equipment (31,000). In sddition, funds are reqoested tw purchese an accounting saftware and
puyrell subscription (31,500).

Nete 2 - Small Equipment: The request s to replace the absclets computer vorkstation wsed for precesing payrell



DECISION PACKAGE

FY 2014
Department/Agency: PUBLIC DEFENDER SERVICE CORPORATION
Division/Section: Personnel Services

Program Title: Personnel Services

Activity Description:  This division operates under the provisions of Title IV, Chapter 4, Guam Code
Annotated. It provides professional and efficient personnel services to the Corporation in the program

areas of recruitment, classification and compensation, employee records, employee benefits and training
services.

Major Objective(s): The major objective of this section is to provide a personnel system for management
and employees ensuring compliance with Merit System principles, rules, regulations and laws affecting
employment with the government of Guam.

Short-term Goals:
1. To administer and implement personnel management programs and activities;
2. To process all personnel actions affecting employees within the year;
3. To identify training needs and coordinate training activities;
4. To process payroll time and attendance sheets for payment;
5.

To educate management and employees with regard to their rights and privileges in personnel
matters;

To process health, dental and life insurance benefits;

To process recruitment and/or promotion activities;

To maintain employee personnel and medical records; and

To implement the Drug Free Workplace Program

el

s



Workload Qutput

Workload Indicator: FY 2012 FY 2013 FY 2014
Level of Accomplishment | Anticipated Level | Projected Level
Payrall Process (Time & Attendance) 1508 1,560 1,614
Persennel Actions Processed 146 BO 80
Employment Verifications Processed/Issued 54 52 52
.eave Sharing Applications Processed 6 12 i2
Group Insurance Enroliment
Application/Status/Updates 58 120 124
Job Announcements Prepared and/or
Processed 12 8 8

Job Applications Reviewed/Processed 134 89 83
Employees’ Personnel and Medicat Jackets

Reviewed and Updated 262 260 266

i"‘



Government of Guam

Fiscal Year 2014
Budget Digest

Fumcthrmn:  Public Safely
Departmest/Agency: Publlc Defender Service Corporstion

Progiam:  Perssaws! Services
A B c
Gensral Faod Ganersl Fumid
AB408 FY 1813 Y4
Ascount Axthorized Roquest
Cods Level
111 46,147 44,137
112 (] (]
113 15,838 14,51
114 |Insursues Bamefits (Modical / Duntal / Lifs) 2,779 1,796 7,045
TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES 58,018 $63 977 $66,500
28 0 0 0
130 [ [ 1,300
233 0 0 °
40  |SUPPLIES & MATERIALS: £30 191 £10
158 EQUIPMENT: " 0 [
270 WORKERS COMPENRATION [ 9 ]
171 DRUG TESTING [ . [
280  |SUB-RECIFIENT/SUBGRANT: . ] 0
29%  [MBCELLANFOUS: 9 [ [}
TOTAL OPERATIONS 1,35 1291 L1
[ [ 0
[ 0 0
[ [] ]
) 30 30
450

NOTE: 51300 emder Cowiractual Services is to be used for the purchase of Adobe Acrobat X Suite (HR software).

BD-1

f
-



DECISION PACKAGE

Y 2014
Department/Agency: PUBLIC DEFENDER SERVICE CORPORATION
Division/Section: Management Information Systems Services

Program Title:  Management Information Systems Services

Activity Description:  This section is responsible for the automation and management information systems
needs of the Corporation. It provides technical support in the implementation and maintenance of
computer hardware and software systems and equipment.

Major Objective(s): The major objective of this division is to ensure that computer hardware and software,
networking systems and equipment meet the needs of the Corporation.

Short-term Goals: The main goal of this program is to ensure that all computer equipment and peripherals are fully
and continually operational (with minimal downtime), so that all other divisions within the agency may complete
their duties and responsibilities in a timely manner.

At a minimum, the following safeguards must be realized in order to prevent any extended down-time with the
Corporation’s management information system (which will result in a “domino effect”, in that all operations are
extremely dependent upon an efficient system):

I. Negotiation and acquisition of a contract for “OFF-SITE DATA BACK-UP SOLUTION” (online backup
of all PDSC data)
2. Renewal Service Contracts for:
Firewall Security Service (Sonic Wall)
Abacus Software Support Contract (required)
Norton Endpoint Security/Anti-Virus (50 user licenses)
Laserfiche Archiving Solution (Annual Software Support through IBSS Canon)
Domain Name and Hosting Site-Network Solution
3. Acquisition of the following small equipment and supplies:
e  Upgrade of Hard Drive and Memory
* Replacement of obsclete Battery UPS
+ Identification Card Scanner (for obtaining copies of clients’ Driver’s Licenses)
o  Color Laser Printer

4, Acquisition of the following office equipment:
« Workstations to replace obsolete (more than 10 years old) equipment
s NEW Jomega StorCenter px12-350r 8TB (to increase capacity of Data Storage Server, since
current Server is no longer under warranty, and there are no available parts should it need repairs)

37



PUBLIC DEFENDER SERVICE CORPORATION
MAHACIEMENT HAMLATION TECHOLOGY JECTION
FY 201

IT Support Measutement Worksheet

Nevember | Docambar ] Januery | Feburary | Werth ] 7] T Sdy | Acgust | September
Ackinl Acheal Actunl Actusl Acksal Actmal Achesd Actusl Aociinl i Actusd
e e e — — AR ..
-] 1]
jichrical harw sy of saftuars problem . Help * 1 el " =
i Buppert calls
WPuromt Tme Spend per lonthl 2% =% 2% 1% i3
tien of complier hardwars snd
oaltw arn licarrses; smoring the ssasth rerming 8 1 3 T 5
oy alt vy antisirue seftwars,
print narvices wed wall provinion
Forcant of Time Por liontnl  10% 1% ”» 1% 100
> = e
o figet, sbiwinki g complatiiive pricss frem 4 2 o 3 5
[suppiiers where spprepriate, ts st seel
jolTecHrome e,
Parcant of Time Par Mosy  13% 10% T 15% 10%
Al trening rew supper stelf and
" stall 3 2 4 10 =
Porvent of Thwe Pur Mot~ 5% 10% 1% un | =x
imetaliing mew rretsme; svaluating oners nesds
janl sysiem Penctianality s enewin g thet: 2 1 " 6 7
Faciitss masty Thoes mincs; Koepirg Up te dnde
foviith thae shsk bachrasle ghoe
Poroant of Tims Por Sostiy  10% 1% 10% % 1%
aliver dutidre sutside af IT Dapastment
1 anetalng elhar stalf with thalr sl N 10 o 2 2
raiaindd duliew Invelved In tha suppart with
nfurm it Tochalegy.
Paroast of Time Por et 11% 1% F: Hn 1
m&mﬁm 1 1 12 18 1
applications.
Pormant of Tina Par bhovid 169 " % 1 %
Average § PurWeedd 13 [ 17 ] B
Total Monthty % 1 wow | eow | 10w f toem | 10w

Propurd by Julio Tngem, Jr. Poge 1o |



PUELIC DEFENDER SERVICE CORPORATION
MANAGEMENT INFORMATION TECHOLOGY BECTION
FY 112

_ IT _S___u__pport Measurement quks___heet

Decsmbur| Jarumry | Faburmy | March ]| Aprl May June Joly | Angest | Ssptamber
Actusl | Reted | Aot Aztmal 1 Ackual Acwual Actusl Actusl Actenl Actusl
20 n b =] 23 20 z 2 20 21
soom | oo | doow J oom | toow d 00% | 10w ] toox | ioom 100%
24 P oM 13 14 20 14 16 20 18 16
% 16% 17% 25% 20% 2% % 25% 2% 2%
2 1 4 8 5 8 B 10 7 8
% 1% 3% 10% 1M 10% 16% 10% 1 | 10%
0 3 10 5 4 3 2 0 8 7
™ 15% 1% R T 10% 10% 10% 15% 10%
4 10 10 a 8 12 0 18 8 1
1% A% 1% | 1o 1w | 2% % 15% 15% 15%
4 1 2 4 8 5 ] 5 4 ]
10% % % % i | 10% 10% 10% 10% o
20 21 1 186 10 1 12 10 8 10
5% 24% 13% 10% 10% 0% 0% i) 1% 10%
12 18 10 13 1 10 14 9 10 12
fPercent of Time Par Month 15% 19% 14% 15% 2% 5% 0% | 20% 10% 15% 1% 20%
| Total Monthly % 100% 100% 100% | 10% 100% 100% too% | too% 100% 100% 100% | 100%
Prapered by Juln Thngson, .



Government of Guam BD-1

Fiscsl Year 2014
Budget Digest
Fauctlon: Pahlic Bufety
DeparimenifApency: Poblic Defender Service Corporation
Frogp Munagement lnformation Sy Hervices
A B [
Generul Fund Cenersl Fuud General Fand
AR400 FY M2 FY 2013 Fyzor4
Account Expendlinres & Aunlborited Retjmest
Code Appropriation Classification Encxmbrances Level
[0 PERSONNELSERVICES: 0.0
11 Regular Salarlsy/TncremeniuSpecis! Pay 72,689 §7,030 89,847
112 Crvertime 0 [ L]
113 Benefits 31370 32,637 30,150
194 {murance Benefits (Medical / Dental / Life} 6,083 TS5 6,197
TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES 510,14 S136.412 $116,154
220 [TRAVEL- Off-Iulaxd/Local Milenge Reimburs. ] # a
30 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES: 1914 2] 30,400
133 OFFICE SPACE RENTAL: 4 1] [i]
140 SUPPLIES & MATERIALS: 1,848 2292 4,200
158 |EQUIPM!NT: 4,993 4,987 48,000
170 WORKERS COMPENSATION [ L] 0
N {DRLUG TESTING 2 a
180G SUB-RECIPIENT/SUBGRANT: ] [ [
290 IM!ECELLA.NEOUS: 0 a 3,000
TOTAL OPERATIONS S8,76% £7.269 $88,100
6t Power 0 ] U]
A8 ‘Water/ Sewer a ) ]
38 | Telephons Yoll 0 0 0
30 S0 -]

Noie 1: CONTRACTUAL SERVICES: Annual renewals for Internet Domain-hosting website, Abacus VIP support, Security
Software (SenicWall), Archive Software, SoniClear, Firewall Security for Civil Division, and additional licenses nucessitated by
additionsl personnel

Note 2 - Equipment: Funds are requested to purchase ID scanner (3600), and (o repiace 16 nbsolete workstations (532,000) and
battery back-ups (31,600).

Note 3 - Capital Gutlay: Funds are earmarked for the purchase of a server inn arder to enable PDSC to access the JWS used by the cour

.
Yo



Government of Guam

Fiscal Year 2014
Budget Digest
Funcilen: Prblic Jafsty
Department/Agency: Pabiic Defender Service Carporziien
FProgram: Demestic Vielence Pregraes
A B C
Otlesr Fuomds Olhsr Funda Other Funds
ha g iiv] FY 1813 Y14
Expendltures & Anthacized Reymert
K A Leved

hasurance Bawefits (Modical / Dentsd / Life)

TOTAL FERSONNEL SERVICES

118
pxi
3
144 |SUPFLIES & MATERIALS:
158 EQUIPMENT:
m WORKERS COMFENEATION
171 DRUG TENSTING
m [SUB-RECIPIENTSUBGRANT:
1% MISCELLANKEOUS:
TOTAL OFERATIONS

Note 1- The Stop Viclence Against Women Prograin bs funded by the U.S. Department of Justive, Office of Justice
Programs, Vicleace Agninst Woeen Graats Office which s sdmindstered by the Offier of the Governor, Governor's
Cowonumity Owtreach -Federal Programs Office.

BD-1



Government of Guam

Fiscal Year 2014
Budget Digest
Functlon:  Public Safoty
Departmest/Agency: Public Defender Service Corporstion
Program:  AMlsrusts Publlc Delonder
A B C
Other Funds Other Funds Other Fuods
A5 480 FY 1812 Y 1013 FY2014
Accouwi Expeuditures & Astbocited Hequest
Code Ewcombrumces Lavwl

111

112

113

114

Insarance Bemeflts (Modical / Dettinl 7 1He)

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES

110
130
233
240 [SUPPLIES & MATHERIALS:
150 EQUIPMENT:
IN_ |WORKERS COMPENSATION
31__ |DRUG TESTING
I |SUB-RECIPIENTSUBGRANT:
1% |MISCELIANEOUS:
TOTAL OPERATIONS

Note 1- The Alternate Puhlic Defender is funded by the Judicial Client Services Fund under the stewardship of the Jodiclal

Councfl of Guam.

BD-1

A



TA-1
Schedule A - Off-1sland Travel

Department/Agency: Public Defender Service Corporation
Program: Director's Office

Purpose / Justification for Travel

Staff attorneys will be attending conferences/seminars/workshops sponsored by the National Association of
Criminal Defense Lawyers, and/or the Trial Practice Institute to sharpen their criminal trial litigation skills.

Travel Date: No.of Travelers: 1 172
Position Title of Traveler(s) Air Fare Per diem 2/ | Registration Total Cost
Executive Director S -

Purpose / Justification for Travel

Staff attorneys will be attending conferences/seminars/workshops sponsored by the National Association of
Criminal Defense Lawyers, and/or the Trial Practice Institute to sharpen their criminal trial litigation skills.

Travel Date: No. of Travelers: 1 1/2

Position Title of Traveler(s) Air Fare Per diem 2/ | Registration Total Cost
$ -

Purpose / Justification for Travel

Staff attorneys will be attending conferences/seminars/workshops sponsored by the National Association of
Criminal Defense Lawyers, and/or the Trial Practice Institute to sharpen their criminal trial litigation skifls.

Travel Date: Ne. of Travelers: 1 1/2

Position Title of Traveler(s) Air Fare Per diem 2/ | Registration Total Cost
$ -

1/ Provide jusiification for multiple travelers attending the same conference / training / etc.
2/ Rates must be consistent with Title 5 GCA, Div.2, Ch.23, §23104 and federal Joint Travel Regulations




BD FORM 96A

Schedule B- Contractual
Unit Total Funded in FY 20137
Ttem Quantity Price Price Yes No
Malpractice Insurance (PDSC & Civil Attorney) % 15,000.00 X
{Copier Equipment Rental 2 s 15,000.00 x
'Westiaw Services (17 users) 17 $ 2393001 % 31,116.00 X
Lease of Telephone Sysiemn (PDSC Main Office) s 1300001 % 15,600.00 3
Lease of Official Vehicle: Toyota Rav 4 b 60500 | % 7,260,460 X
Lease of Official Vehicle: Toyata Corolla 8 460.00 | & 5,520.00 X
jinsurance for Official Vehicles s 3,900.00 X
Services for Surveillance Cameras b RO.OD | S 960.00 X
Cantents Insurance 5 8,000.00 x
Annual Rencwal Internel Domuin-hosting Website s 500,00 x
Anmual Renewal Abacus VIP Support $ 14,400.00 X
are
 [Virus/Sonic Wall) $ 2,500.00 x
Anmsl Renewal-Recorter Software (SoniClear) s 400.00
Annnal Renewal-Archive Software 5 4,000.00 X
Microsoft Office Licenses: Additional 4 users $ 40000 | 8 1,600.00 x
Natary Bonding (2) 3 36G0.00 X
Equipment Maintenance-Canon Archiving s 3,500.00 x
Equipment Makntenance-Gets Business (Receipt Stamp) 2 $ 25000 | $ 500.00 x
Equipment Maintenance-Pitney Bowes (Postage) 3 600.60 X
Purchase of Accounting Soflware 5 1,300.00 X
Quickbooks Payroll Subscription 5 500.00 x
Adobe Acrobat X Suite (HR Software) 5 1,300.00 x
FOfF-site Data Backup Soluliion Service (Cnline) s 3,000.00 X
Abacus Software for Civil Division 1 5 24000018 2,400.00 X
Additional Abscus Licenses for Proposed Staff/Civil Div $ 1,200.00 X
Telephone Licenses for Additional Staff 4 5 200001 % £00.00
Total Contractual 5 141,356.00




BD FORM 96A

Schedule C - Supplies & Materials

Unit Total Funded in FY 20137
I Tiem ianfity |  Price Frice Ycs No

Office supplies (batteries, binders, binder clips, 5 30,000.00 X
calling cards, checks, computer cdr/disks, 1 ply/2
plycomputer paper, daily appointment calendars,
dryline correction {apes,envelopes, expandable
folders, fasteners, file folders, file labels, index
cards, notary books, nolary seals, paper clips, paper
clips, pens/pencils, pen refills, postage
replenishment, scotch tape, scotch tape dispenser,
stapler, staples, storage boxes, thumb drive,
typewriter ribbons, two/three hole perforator,
typewriler correction tapes, Xerox paper,
yellow/white legal pads), ete.

Computer supplies (computer parts, ink/toner
cartridges)

Sundries (dish soap, hand soap, paper towels, toilet
paper, water)

Total Sapplics & Materinls 3 30,000.00




BD FORM 96A

Schedule D - Equipment

Unit Total Funded in FY 20137
Iiem Quantity Price Price Yes No

Office furniture for Proposed Attorney 2 1700] § 3,400.00 X
Office furniture for Proposed Legal Secretaries 2 16008 § 3,200.00 X
{Computer workstations for Proposed Staff (5 w/Acc 5 20001 § 10,000.00 X
Replace obsolete workstations 32000{ $ 32,000.00 X
Telephone Instruments for Proposed Staff 5 4001 3 2,000.00 X
Office firniture (io replace damaged ones) 4 600} $ 2,400.00 X
Commercial Shredder 1 500] $ 500.00 X
[Portable video/digital camera (Investigations) 1 1200] § 1,200.00 X
[Copier/Fax/Printer for Civi] Division 1 1600] $ 1,600.00

Desktop Scanner (closed cases) 1 15001 $ 1,500.00

Server UPS-Backup Battery (Civil Division) 1 4500] $ 4,500.00 X
Total Equipment s 62,300.00




BD FORM 96A

Schedule E - Miscellaneous

Unit Total Funded in FY 20137

Item Quantity Price Price Yes No
Guam Bar Dues (Full Year) 17 $ 30000]% 5,100.00 x (15 attys) X (2 add')
Guam Bar Dues (Partial Year-2 attorneys) 2 3 1500018 300.00 X
Guam Bar Temporary Admission Fees (2 attys) 2 $ 3750048 750.00 X
INACDL ($200) & NLADA ($715) dues $ 91500]% 915.00 X
Training (on-island): Attorneys & Staff $ 20,000.00 X
Advertising Costs: Bd Migs/Job Announcements 3 8,500.00 X
Advertising Costs: REPs & SBI S 4,000.00 X
Board Stipends 5 1,800.00 X
Anticipated Fees for Payroll (Direct Deposits) 3 1,300.00 b
Eegal Subscriptions 3 2,100.00 X
Process Server Appointment Fees 9 EE 450.00 X
Other Fees (Police Clearance, Transcript Copies) $ 300.00 X
Rental of Safety Deposit Box (MIS backup data) $ 250.00 X
Total Miscellaneous 5 45,765.00




BD FORM 96A

Schedule F - Capital Outlay

Unit Total Funded in FY 20137
Item Quantity Price Price Yes No
Server for JWS System 3 10,000.00 X
Server/Cabinets/Switches for Civil Division b} 10,000.00 X
Total Capital Outlay 5 20,000.00




DU &) Tre{ gt 4wkt [T 01 (S ) (513 F WL g WUR)AaE) (priwitd) MK A 55
~elbweya v} 12ofyme = jeiry ey (ippa pud TH°STE 0 002 wepmg i) macugyant (parsdedy) PisE Ad ST
“aleng o7 T s oy ESERITE M) 0 e SE) SR ] WLR'TY 14 P Wt ames manryang) (pesedeid) VINE XL /1

T T IS PL7 U T 73] (] 5 (LT WA | Y P 5 5
[k i 33 [0 WIS Wt [ [ 73 AT e ) [ g 0 —
[Form (17513 (713 piti] 5] () v C]g T 15433 oy =¥ 0 — = — 1%
[evee 5 5 [y [ 7%} ¥ [ 1] BT T = ¥ g = — — | ¥
85z iy 51} Gy WL et [] 3} [{Eki (2] [ 75 — 0 0 = — — |z
[vitss E1ER [ 5] ¥ ™1 ¥ TF Tt ) T — O 1] — — i )
[ 3 53 %3 £33 Bl v 3 [ THLF (] — g i FTF — = FORLHOD ALNZE08A BIROSEE] — | ®
KEFin s T % WL 3 ¥ Wy T (5] 5] E 0 Wy = — T I = | ¥
[T ET5] a W W Cii T £ oy (5253 T = 1i O ﬁaﬂh = — TIIARAY RALIVOLIRIRN | | F
TR L %3 I3 W T ¥ [ [V 3 —T — W STERLER — — TANNOILY — [ ¢
| WE LT [ ] s W WLTT C] [ k] TSRt s — W [3 [ — — 0 seoloamal — [ ¢
iDL THRaX) | (aeig] | i A e bl o wan [FFCRTiT [T Y] =1 i i B | wenean | LeeE | e = L o) oK |
(H+2) HpM me L Lo} Lo o] e mIpeF Aoy paey {tera) sey oAy {HD+HE+T) oy I sumy wappie g [ea
T L
W £1) 157 Tar TG (73] TRY 157 53] [£3] 143 THY 1£5)) £1] [£1] TdT 137 Tay ™
T el T [
N TYHANED SN
AHVWIWDS TNVEDORS
NOLLVEOJHOD IDIANAS HAANAAZG D14 FADNIDVIININIH VARG
(gASOdOHL)
wiaeg Salgny Lualy ALIAVE IUHNL SYIUY TYNDLLONN
FIOT S92 w38y
a8 SHEREY IO WITIII40E)




H
&
maf & Fod
i

sl oy onfihe o) SoNCEeu] o] 05 (wewmey sod) CTTS )8 APt AL MEeD MR e7) (peseder) FIBT A A
g o4 Dolans 53 KT S0y (Spenss-p) S0 G120 MLE Mg pmen tmer)u07) (posndeg) #1082 Ad 1T

T 4. ol o PRSTESITY WS) J0 RSELIALST) 51 0] IOTTE )0 GULL NRALNNE) WsRr)Ler) (presderd) PO AL /T
ge { Wermedne) 5,008 4, | ERRISWE] [ PECLGIUHT SHBIN
i A R

il et ] i
e i
W e I__

and TVYENGD AN

AOLLIO S HOLOFAA WVHDOHd

NOLLVHOJHO0D FDIANAS HAANIJAA OTIE0d AINTOVIINAWINYIIA
wageg Saumg Ouly ALRAVS DI'TANd VHHY TYNOLLONNA




/\.ﬂJ

tttttt i 20 Covpepepn (140) 9 L oppuogpldy 3
.Il.ll.lliilt-.l.f.t .: L]

2 !B.iuitl.!.«_.r.:..._t;!,tl.._;..!.-!‘lin l-t-l-tlll.l!.-!&.i‘s :
-

THHARS

COCCHRTE

TTRTFT

BB RERRARROEREEED”

4
jes
."_-‘--‘--.::‘:B“"'“""°'.°.
i .'I!:;.
]

!s*:i!li!ﬁ-t!i‘ggvﬁﬁ .4

wlwmp of Pefqnd &f HH] 0 (Spsss-H) TE1008 a1

e (pevedel D) 1187 Ad 1T

‘el ) {5 MRS WAL} J6 ImSum sans) Sup Jaf ST L( )6 SRR WE

oy (peswdald) 4108 A4 1T

2  megusmedemn) o .tatfi:.!lilnlz

[T TR ] Wi 5] vl wa (T [ RUWTTS 3 a1 =)
[ [
oD R [ T3] (3 [ [ (=500 [ T o PR RN T ERRGRILIY| TS | W1 |
| rer e [ LIFY [ T w aTw 0 W 1 RV TABEHLLY| e-ad | B
il L et e [ 2 T TP [ L) [ WERMBEEYIN X KYTWR LRNNBOLLY] Go-ad | N |
= o " il = Wi [ L% - TR ] IV TR T AREROLLY ] | =1
i (o1 " T o L = o (4] e ™ D ¢ VAV ICERLLEY] wedd | D |
i3 i [ %3 o 3 Lol T ™™ ] T CRMBOLLY | FaFid | 11 |
il ["ald =3 T [3] T [ T i AT CI T LT AR eead | 81
LI iR + [ ™ 2 [ TER | BT TR VLA T YENY] 0
[ wiw [0 TEF [ (T4 " TN 13 TENMAT FIIF A PR 1
[ (i a o [T [ v e i (12000 WA &
Wi -, » LIFY 3 [ T [7T] WAL T »
Ul TIFTL L3 ] [ 3 o] [ AT [N "L YL 3
| T T " [ ™ g ovte v TR 1]
TR e [ TWE T T aret (753 [T [
Tt ™o [ 5y [ Tt TR | 11T AT ¢ |
i i) L] [ ] 2 [ ] i 1

Tvinl (Dummy} § Cwegmad) | dedmseay} [ [T Lo I e

(X1} L it Lol § " ey et Lt .| (T B o

" e - b
[C] [ [£:]] d {g} i8) (r} (41}

Nl TYHANAD

SAANHOLLY

(qAEOIOHD) NOILVHOIH0D TDANIS HAGNANAA DITdNd

wiapmg Butinig Axnly X1ZAYE OT'TENA
rier a3 ey

ERRS) JO HEMEEIIA0Y)

ADNAOV/INAWLHYJHA

VIV TYNOLLONA



incth Y [ MK PR AT Sy LR T Bl e T 4 e iy -vial T il ‘s e 2o W)
] 3 TR
L] [] g _n.;L LA
] i 17
[] []
5 :
[] A
[] REECLE
] s
SR ) [ e ey -
[t ;] -
{x) L{3] [§1] {n} F [£1] {a {3} Q) (v)
et 1
‘sl g Pofgee v Cmmmew] o] 2y (e 3] 0513 0 AR1 B WRET)AST) (pesedar)) PISE Ad T
wlamap y 3o0fume o) KT 20y (Apsasn-o) 20615 10 1 Bepmagpmes menpjast) (poevdasd) #1602 A4 1T
o) o4 S £) MNPRAIIPE] ERC) J8 MORNLIGASS) S5 300 LI TE JP PRI Wiy WRL)rD) (pasednid) p 19T A 1
_ 98 / e 8,220, | WP | PR TN o
rnn WeW | Um D [T 1] ] ol urem [ Lt o] e LR
[] L [] [] 4 [] 4 [ [] L] il
L] L] [] L + L [] L [ ] []
(oew o 53 T £33 ] 0 3 [aail W
] W » 0 1 [ " - s o
[T [ 53 . [ 5] [ ' [l wrT
T ) ' [ [ ] ¥ e ol i
] W [} R o v ] i 10 3]
ol | (heea) - - -] ——_——T ) L Pewsrt) | os plzmunil A et L]
..... Tp— ] ity o T wry wmuprl | dnmneg ppey | QOO sy . Ry (RO
(] ] TGY (] o7 11 Tw) [E}] (3]

1-d8

(@msododd
g Bang Haalty
PLOT 30X oy
WWRD) JO PRI

aNNA TYHINID ONA

FAIAYAS HALLVDLISIANI NVEDONd

NOLLYHOJHOD IDIAYES HEANZATT OI'TH0d ADNBOV/INEWNIMVJIA
ALAAVYS DITH(0d WEHY TYNOLLONNA



3 T ~TemERnr Al CHA R S T ae-ad

,gl.“.--....-..:=n =|a)a

K PO )

3P 428
JEN

wuwp oy pefame 7 L gt ] 3o} £ 14 ) Sl wopalume wewnciAer) (peesdest) yI8I Ad X

e o pafame 5y K My (Sppi-p) 207615 J0 HEE NONBYLIIG manAe) (peredil ) FIST A4 1T

" o Dofyt ) PRI EUEET) b SRSNNLILLSY) S 2 TIIE IS 01 BONRLIING mumDlaer) (Pesedesd) ¥ I0C A4 [T
"2 | MBI ) 8, S0 4, [ FRSPIUCEE] ) UL N o
o T e R T TR

] e [ ] t,

i

5]

§2

LTI

§

mw'z

EFEEEEREPECENE

HEEERERLEEEELHEE I

HEE

!ge--aasm-ae-aase g
j 3 SEE§ﬂ5=EE§E§=ﬁm

§

-
+

-
-4

by

| gggssﬁgamigsaasgaa ;

] g;gaasaamaaaaa!aaa 1
I T ECCCRCRECCEEETTENE
i

i!ﬂ?"%iii%i%'ﬂﬁ%% 3
‘jﬁggsaa-amasisassas 3

| $]HREIEREN

1

-
-
E
=l
Iu
2

4

x
et

[L

ER tUiEERNNRREEREES

@03 TVHENID annd
SAOLANES "TVIUVLIDES TVOTT WVHDOU
(ASOIOND) NOLLVHOJNOD IDIAMIS HIANZLAA Or1gid AONAOV/INTALNVIEA

e Seypag Lnly ALAAVS OI'1gNd WAV TYNOLLONOA
PIO7 4m0 5 (R
) JO TRIRRLIdAGTY



[T [ wwin [0 [
wlind WEL [£1i]
vior | (Dwwy) T | A— )
..... ooyl § gy ]
w ] [ 1) EE— )
T T |

TOULNOD ALYA4OUd ‘SAH0ITH TAVHDOHA
(TIE040HD) NOLLVHOJHOO FOIAYES HAGNTIRA OTTHNL LADNAOVINTNILEVIAA
woyr Ryyng Laaly ALIIVE DI'THNd VANV TYNOLLONNA
P18T ;e §
AR H FEWRLRADS)



[[[[[ il i s L 107y 1 i appogkly
Amy g Supesane yova Agag e Sod jo op Sar e 0§
Snpany wfiyepys ) o duplgp ey s Sl g vy s 1
sealoplas yomu pgos o) supidy
apmnesed yuna g s ¢ sogldy
4 AN} A ETRE LA 28t Y JHIN VI e | T el ) Ft‘.! !s.l-_-.lull!!!“
] ] LAPE¥A] r E.ﬁi. -l |1
[ ] AT TR TVDXE| SR |
0 0 TINNOL D T VETEAYA| TREFE V)| wwaa | 1 |
[ * VEIAL L IR EEHTEY TYOXI| weved | © |
N U S £ . Y TN e e ey e T
—— ] 2 [T DR O L ] ee—C
oo Ea)| AL g B ey e ————y g
L] ” 3
(1] (3] (n) i iv}

e o 3oofns ) somumen] wyr] oy (s s} CETE IO M) NORRgLIEO ResnO)AeL) (pessdal]) 1OC Ad i€
elumngy o Defyns 3 M M8 [CPPe-H) TIrGTE Je svnd dpiegiivns mwmc)asry (pesederd) +E82 Ad /T
!s!ia;luilsllgni!illutoz:!ta

VoL o £ e na w1 ] Gl

] [ L3 T 5] ™ o 2]

ot Wi ] [ i 3 o =]

i [Tl BT 3] Tl w = (53]

TR o] [ [ ™ [7=3 [ oyi

BT i W ] o o " LT
Tviol | (Dwawx) P {mmgasg} Gm——) " (73 2] wWeH  jrlancarsisl (e
..... wpeargpny | gumeg [ 5 wopep | famen iy | Gutt) aamen To——

3] [¢3] [£1] 1 T&F 3] (5]
===

N TVIENGD aNnA

SEDIAYES TVONETD TVOXT NVHDOd

(QASOICUD NOLLVHOGH0D TOIANIS ¥IGNAIAA OTTad :AONIOV/INAWLAYLAT

wapad Soawms Lmly ALZAVE OL1Nd 'VEHY TYNOLLINNA
PIoz e roR



- iiiltii!
Seywny v 11 ) foppag ) mmy dod jo o Bis .. »
l-r._.l.._lil... |-._-a T

E

g

§
':”;EE

e
|

e o D 57 e mw] o] oy (wmem ) 575 )0 P BOIREIENS mRLeD) (poondery) ¢TBT Ad T
ey wy e 5] JICT 509 (Cppeaii-$4) 10516 20 A1 Sonmag e tewnr)aat) (poeedes]) .-:.- : 4

BERE

FEEE
BAR(R
THERRE
L

B
=t
o
H ....
—._‘
=
{ B

Till

[

AN TVHANAD anNnd

TeIsLL TWVEDOE
(ES0F0HD NOLLVHORIOD ADIANAS HAGNAIEA OTTaNd :ADNZOV/INAWLHVIIA
wepeg Jung Dusdy ALZIVE DTN VANV TVNOLLONNA

FIoT M) s
-ds WERD) JO JEMNELIGANT)



i}.,,

s § g

R T
Sl Y

g ..ix_.

E;igsw

3 ggsa

i< il

QNI TVHANTD
TANNOSHAd
NOLLYHOJHOD IMAHES YAANILEA OIaNd

ALAAVE O1'HINd

CADNIDOV/INTNIHYIAQ
YABY TYNOLLONNA



N FHHEH ORI}

| 4 e

HEH

; ggsss

E%g“ﬂ

ol [§a g

1 lgﬁig

=il
3 }l5Fe
T8

(NN TVHANED
SIDIAMAS SIS AS NOILVIWHOANI INTWADVNYIN
NOLLVHOJLH0D ADIANAS HAANALA OT'161d

ALZAVE OI'MaNd
rle 33 A O%4
MRS JO HRHREIM0D

TNVHDOHd

AINZOVIINTWLEVIEA

VAHY TYNOLLONNA




iiiii Lk d E Ly o7 Sy ity
g 'I.a._.l.llli.-ti.l:-: ~
npumg wliympres ¥} =3 Svpjag mmy| way Al o oy Sar po
sonlophun dye ppi &3 I} . 1
it el g vy vophdy g

fed oy 1y s sajady saif Ay ...S..!!.Itla..lll ...-.! _.E: 2]
o n ] 2 3 | P iy e AT i
< > e T EEE o
[ CTFORFIVIEY eE ELERR EEEEEEE!.\ wad | 3
] ] ] o [ - 3 3 E.._ T sn ok teead | 1

|
jrE

] ] v [T [=2] ) - [ ] i)
[ [ [] [ [ 0 [ »
s [T [] 0 1= ] ] 0 i) T
[0 g Wit [ i WO ] = WO WAL | %
il | (hewa) § et} a werD Ty |Gntrun | v T
..... g it | - | P ] wmagpepy | Dyaoeg ppeg | OO O e ini, | HHM
" j g
[} ] [£]) {48 To} (3] i) {
%
(AN TVHANAD ONNA
AD1450 B HOLDAHIA TAVHD0Ud
(€10T/FLTe Jo W LINTHHND) NOLLYHOJHOD ZDIANES WAANAIZA 'THNd SAONTOVIINIW.LEVIIA
wayEg Seng Hunly ALALVE OI'TENd WHYY TVNOLLONMA

10T I3 oRy
1-d5 WAE) JO JEMINLIAADE)



ol o it it b 41 TRsed e Lo Lt} o e spppdly
Ly g Supescus yoan dpoy e Sed e Bui s MY A
Smpung g 7] 1) Lapieg veng] wey dul o cmi et Je W A
seiloplont sam ppoe oy vy ¥
nemnund menrimgee any weplly A
fdomrgr R Aty At | s Yot - apors remny -unly ety mppeopddn v Bl e narl 7
HITE ] [k 7 ) e o T e T
o = e P
[ [) e i T ] o
a 3 WOVER N TTV] TR, ™
" [ TERARVA W LT o |
' [ SN LI 5 WRYIR e |
[ * EWEYREY I OFTWVA , o |
R o v ©
WY TWYE T L ¥
TR | '
T
K3
e~y £ i T
LT LI i ]
I g
3]
FrEs | v T ] O Wi Cl 73] [ BRI i e
[ [ » [ " [ [ D 1 [ ™ad
HED e = W 1] =] e T WY weu-dd
3] il T 'l ™ [7] [ [ac] [ el
YL Ry e =] W 3 i [ "Y' cis ¥ edd
] re 3 it i w o [Taal [ ¥| Torad
Wl o =3 (%3 ™ B 3 A [} V| oo | &1
LW reT s 0 [ 1 [ "t ] Floead | ¢
[FxTi) WOH RE i [ Lol 0 d [ ¥ Taa | €
e s S L ™ Al 0 [ T Vred | L
e i [ i3 ] an s e YL “Yriad | v |
il =i 53 ™1 ] T » G W e M
= Cald 3 [ [0 THC 0 HFiL WTE ¥ W | v |
¥ITH wivt [ T m HET [ (730 L yiooad |« |
oo ige Tt i) 1] @l i [Tl3 N ¥ worda | ¥ |
i [ = e 3 A G WO L T ettt T v
Tvigs | (bumx) - mgmag} | te——— ) n £ o M) wry | Gaaray) | e o gy § gty el
..... ey ] 1 | W w1 amupryy | ey peeg | o) sueR Ty {HDHLT | me—
- j rage—g N
L ¥ £3) [£1] {2 [} £ [§1] [£] (3] oL
T T
ANNA TVHZINED NN
SAANHOLLY AYHDONS
(1058770 19 W INTHHND} NOLLYHOJHOD ADIATEE HAUNALIA OI'THL SAINAOVINDALLIVIAA
waped ums Ouelly ALRAVE DI VARV TYNOLLINILA
£T67 A (e

-8 AR JO JRaNRLIRALS)



ttttt "t d empa s (L21) %) Ly oppoglly 3

ey g fposers yua Lyvy wn Ml pr ema Buipe 41 A

Ivpang iy 11wt Lapig wgt ey Delge musSas m Y

sosloplums s ppos oy ipdly Y

g e ges awy oy vaghly g

Gk I M R AV E L [0 4 Ll g -aly ey gl e pengin

" [ ey ....”g%ggﬁg%gﬁ%ﬁ%@m“,_mﬂ_m.,_,__ﬂ__q.“_”_m%m%,m
. + L OLVOALE A | ¢

XL WEM LATLAR

INWIWA|

EERT N .

G ) ]
E

T RMTEV Y GLE R

TR i

" frmed T

i

:

:
§ 6

m . .
alal -
-t

— e (TG W SIRIMN] g Jug URENLELWINS WNRDAT) CE0C AL /T

9 | W) €, 00300, | FESEIEEEL] | (AT PN -
e P il bR LR R

R
PR

e

ant

3&5155’"

e

d
B
i
i
- ';gaaaa--g

2l
I
]

{re s}
Lga0ry g

. gggrsa"g

. £ _.Inl" ‘H.I.b

=;§§3=E§i§i

=
n
o
B
-
!

i-d8

in}

{r)

(E1OL/RT/TH JO ¥ INTHNND)
waeg Sayyng dnady
ST07 MK ey
WD) JO HEMLIADD)

AN TVHANAD «aNna

SADIAHAY AALLVOLLTAANT TWVEDONd

NOLLVHOJHOD EDIANIS HAANILLRA DITEnd FADNTOV/IINTRIN VLA
ALIAVE DTN YAHY 'IVNOLLONA




(A

dnd po sy Bl 447] el 2ps Loy e o A sppopldy 1y
iy Pgpiiacs Youin dgup ws Sud g eyt S 30 % §

lopung wiigipps £1 o Mgy wayy vy Sdp ot m Wi 2

sonduphue wpiva it 5y epdly ¢

sl mmsmps v o rophly 7

Aad 4y ym Aoy by 3 AT rmt ..E.Illf..ltl.-.ll %!!i!ﬂ 1

o 3 - " [ ] ] [ ! i il Pl
[ + [ [] 0 [ i1
v T 0 0 0 0 a
[ 0 [ 0 ¥ [ ¥ [
[ 0 [ [ [ ¥ [
[ ¥ 0 [ D [ [}
¥ [ [ ¥ ¥ " .
[ + [ 0 [ 0 []
O ¥ " [ [] v
[ 0 " [ [] " ¥ [
D + [ . . [
¥ ¥ [ 0 ]
[ [] ¥ ]
[ + [] [ T
[ - [ [ ) - Tw [) s

Ty Y LS SRS REREN L INONE ST I TS T TN L | AR F 2
pitnnRnal: - g T U ERR Y B L SIRY SO T SRR S G 1

) 3 » " a ]
(a2 rk [}] [F:}] [[5)] 1] 1]

2 1 o) %i\isiaiz

W wYonT 3] G [3k:] ] R
4 [ & [] [] ] R .E-__ﬁ P ERR -l.n_- [1]
[Tl i " 53 =] 3 0 =3 [ rEsEE,_.,.nE AW | |
£ LT 23 [l [ o [] [ [X] 0 SRR PFEEN evrad | o1 |
1] o [] [ Pl [] e TH R e s | 1t
i Yy [ iy [ Tr 1 [1] ] iy LERTE TV Ea
T [ 2] 13 ™ ol [ [ oH TREPLEGTE )] wrrad | = |
[T sl 1%y [ [ v 2 =] TEFLORr oD neidd | § |
=" T 3 TRLE ] [ [ o 1 B ARVLEREE DRFRD sortd | 0 |
e Uy T3 [ ™ i) [] D T kiiég i | ¢ |
Tt G i [l il Cad 0 ey ] ] I [
e [=al3 13 LISy &1 [] [ [ LD} 1 9]
G | Twet v o W [] £ nr [ +]
e W ¥ I [ = [ 7]
T [xi] °r [ =1 (3 * 3 ] [
Ty ] »0 o't 3 T [] [ 1 i} Y

TvIor | (O3] [ emwmig) | Gmesit) § A T-varD | Gowd | Gaasan L 3 B

tu+r Ty ] g | e Lx ey | inoeg ppey | G napry 9

R b i |
] [£1] 141 a} To) [T (n) 1)

QN4 TVHINID AN

STOIAHAS ‘TYTHVLTHIAE T TWVHDOU

(CTAT/RL/TA J0 9 INHHHND) NOLLYHOJHOO 3DIANTR HHANEAIA O1'iend TADNADV/INTW LIVIIA

e Swilng oealy ALEAVE Ordnd VAHY TYNOLLONNA
£1ez W) (g




!!!!!! ot e Loy (D) * i peowily
wmey j Bupeae you by we Dl oot S e HT 5

Angomg mimpyn 1 ) Soppig nagy mny Dedpe ewBar o p 2
saisgdun vpma pged vy 0ghdy 1

e ed, ML o ooy T

ekt x-...i.ta..l.t:.!!t.t s L r!tfr!!.ltlait. .n!.-l!t_l..
] T L g
] F
TN O G T oy -3 oo o ; —
" * L3
13 a) [=3] {a) ta)

vmirwe sl {514 M) S2UN 20T Q] 555 RONRGLIES MRS CERL A T
..!._l..lll.o i 'Y} l...llm__}..lz

SILTIE oy
............

[ [

[ 1] =] an ]
o L0 =] it [ R ] LT T3

TYIDL (hwny) | em—g) a rets?D | (Fomdy) |intaesit) | Ouesen) “.M.._gu_m =yt 5

nnnnn gy J— op -y amagy( | Loy ey | QOO ciery P _.s______i oy

L] LY [£}) Tor Tl ™ e e

!EEEH
AN TVHINAD HIN(4
TOHINGD ALHAJONd ‘SIHODTH TWYHDOUd
(C1OURT/TY Jo ™ INTHHID) NOLLYHOJHOD I0IANES HANAATA OI'TH0d PAONADV/INTNLAVIAA
d g v ALAAVE DITHNA WAHY TYNOLLONNA
IR I A ey
R JO FARRIALD)

1-d8



r‘\‘

ttttt Wil b itd g v Laepepe L0 %0 i eygeagkdy
ey g Rpesanw g dgup s Lud po g Bul e 4 1

el oy S ] S K AT L2 ey 3 S Yra o.b i iy -amky wady oppeplin apnt B e il
] T e et i

T L i IO FERORA] T

o XN 0 KIF LR HALMS [ ALt
BN T~ S IR T ] NETRRT T EPER I RO - oo ORRORISERH g
1 woreiagiy | A p R T T SR AT
: e O 13N

[{

4 —laé-'..:hahhili

I
BN

:
!
Ejigasﬁ

ANNA TVHENTD AN

F5AI0HA TAVEDOHd

NOLLVHOJHOD TDIAMIS HIGNUAZA D180 TADNADV/ INTWIHVLAA
warp Bomg Lualy ALTAVE OI'TANL VIHV TYNOILONAA

I-d8 HRRE) J0 JEIARLAADTY



Al

ttttt Wit e supses L (L) o1 Ao spuglly 3

nmmgy g Pgposers pon Qpup i Sl ge e Buije 43 g

Lopusy sfipgyuT) o Dupg wez) ey dudjecmi el W1 ®

sontiplett s gt ) sophly g

smsand wvmsrnges ney o wpldy A

Ol oAy 7 SRR A0 Wy LAY b Lt Y& -y Sorbme g -y il b e Sed e oig] 1
T A i

w - ] [ " ] e ] i i i ]
L] Fr ALY j ¢ AR e | §
v AR R RN L TPERE ]| eored | ¥
* WAL I | TRETL") Al st | t
¥ VIOLADE 'k ELE SRV A T R ¥ O] BN | 1 |
L " 3 por g T Pl b e ) T
™ oy — — B e e oy
ﬂ!a;iﬁa T TR g g < - L o T iy |
n 3 3
(x) ir) ] (H} o) (R 1l {v}
wesms 2od (3 1§ W CHMERN] A] A0 EDEEALNSNC BRI CT8T A /T
390 { wopmewedum_) 5 MYI ik | SRSV | o ygh] SN o
[ Levims WETW ] T [} it [ i [ ] e T T R BT
[T T [ 1159 [i2] w1 [ 3] MAFLY i [
T il [i:] (3 [:1) e 3 [ 2] [ ¥
et Ciadl T3 [z ™ 3 [ 3 W 1
T WEEl 0 [ [ ™ [ [xil e [T ]
(5] ™In n [] ! [l ] izl ] 1
#vaot | (Desmx} ——d )} m— [FPE=2 ] {rewty) | Wataoran .o pwumg |0 | 3
..... L i L'} e 1wl emogueyy | dxwoey epey | (HXD WL wemapey | (howad T ]
[F] [F¥] {1 [F1] ()] (£ [F1] 13 3} )
e

QNN TVHENTD {aNnA

SADIANES TVORET) TVOFT VHOOUL

(EToTBLTO 1o 7 LNENUND) NOLLVAOJ¥O0D AOIANAS HAANHAZA DITaid | AONZDV/INIWILNVIEA

aspag B Lsudy ALUAVS OITad VAUV TVNOLLONNA
18T max (s

1-d8 WRC) JO FOIIMLALOD)




Lk 1 ooy B o 4y yemmmn sl e oy A
oy § Dugeraown yonn Fgep s dnd po wpid Bad 3o w1 L]
Lnpung wfigp £1 0 doprag mpy wey Sl powmacBu v WT A
sealoplus vume ppon oy mghly 5

Lad-p) o} mdy-s g
" ] ] -
[ O 0
0 [
] ] )
[ ML 33 SE. ™ SO EERTET™ DRLR B~ | SN SR
[T PLIVR 01 B TR R Y powg | gL g g
A 3 L I3 ]
(r] ) inl [} 1z} ia)
ne ot OO Y ARLELIEY M) JU] BRSNS Wun L) CTEE A T
ey FRIN
[r.ii] [ 1 (33 tint ] ] [ [ Hi3 [ [ T T A o
L3 o » o [ [ ¥l NLLTN [¢]
[} [ * i 0 [) [] [ [] ¥ai O bR | M-
W'EE 60 [ WL [3) " ¥ il o M assu.  |# WIELEIRMIEY | Coo-oud
AN ] [T TEM i 1N - =) HO 5 ] Yol [3 " SN k] A EE
Fvior | (Dwaxt | LV ) a TewtrD | Tond® |WUBGIrad | westen —— ] A ———r) o e— e
{u+r) Ay | are’] Lte -t ampeyy | Luwcey s | S oI T—try (thor) [ T sy
- 1 3 e SRR R ¢ : , ]
B2 (53] [£:)] 4 {0) [F3] (] [E) (3] [§1] Ry (713 (£
ey asdeyy Ly mdu
AN ‘TVHANID HINMA
TVOSIA WYVHDORd
(CIRUBL/T0 1o » INTHHUND) NOLLYSOJHOD ADAMIS HEQNALIAT OI' 1401 SAINAOV/INTIWLHVIIA
g Beymg Saely ALRAVS OYTand VAV TYNOLLONNA
£107 M9 4, P



JTkT ]
T [ o ]
oy B T BN - B T S SRR R
T T T P A g, s
" A w [
[£3] {1} (=) ()]

[T T = [ [0
Ll T W T it
Tvial (Owmpx) | Ougsnil} | ey [
HHHHH yapeoog el J ey’ L -l
= [E1) 5% ) 1o}
%

1-d8

NN TVHINTD

NOLLVHOdHO,) ZDIAMIR HIaNILAq OTTdNd
ALAIVS OrIdnd



Snd o eyt Bl 12 Y d i e iy = Apw apmiglly 5
ll{'i!lt‘!!"n

srey [ (] ] iz TR
LTy [1ix:] 3 [ [+1] 14
5L wren 131 ] [ i
Trial (Gnay [ 7] V————] [ s w1
..... gy | g | e w1 | ampen
] ™ 157 )] Ta) o
Ly g
ANNA TYHANAD MINTA
SADIAHIS SWALLSAS NOLLYWHOANI INAWIOVNYIN TNYED0HA
(cToTgTTo Jo = INTHHAD NOLLVHOIHOD dDIANES S3ONTIAT OI'TdNd IADNZDV/INTWIMVLAA
ALZAVE DI'Gd WIHY TVNOLLONNA
10T Jwe ) ey
"d8 D) JO IR0



‘CINT/ST/E0 UO PAAIIIAL STUM

MVA JOIS 7167 #p a0} jsanbay a0 Supusisiapur
JO RIMPUBIOWRIA; ], IO WEeidoa g

[R19pa] - J0ILIIA0D) ) JO U AP A PrIySUFEpe
MV AT0IS 2 Jo sanumiBgng aae 3p\ [ 3JON

SI07
‘IE goaey TR - " 3 5 =
a1 g0z *1 &mp| 951'C PO0‘9ES 285'91 saA301 IPSNP Jo AOPIQ dPSL Jo JudmIsda(
sue1n spung sund | AAWVA 4OLS 230N el | oy | SEAREY
poag Jurln | [RIapag Suppyepy Fumep | wogp Buppuny g prvafeag o pleny 0 ool
%001 paepa] ooy porsmgsg / PaaITy PR ey /N IBLLIfo1] [B19p2] 1 A0BY 0pIBLD [RIOP2S
Uy vaLo
Y107 Ad _ £10Z Ad
n o “ H U : h ﬁ n ” U

T-dd

Suipung (porewinsy) €107 A / (JuAA0D) Z10T XA
ArmusAu] weidold [vIapag

WYND) JO JEIWLIIACD

MVA dOLIS HVEDOUd

NOILVEOJUO0D ADAYES HEANZIIA II'THNd (ADNTDV/IINTINIAVAAd

ALTAVS DI'1dild NOLLONNA



